Test Valley ™%

Borough Council

Notice of Meeting

Southern Area
Planning Committee

Date: Tuesday 22 November 2022

Time: 5.30 pm

Venue: Main Hall, Crosfield Hall, Broadwater Road, Romsey, Hampshire,
SO51 8GL

For further information or enquiries please contact:
Caroline Lovelock - 01264 368000
clovelock@testvalley.gov.uk

Legal and Democratic Service
Test Valley Borough Council,
Beech Hurst, Weyhill Road,
Andover, Hampshire,

SP10 3AJ
www.testvalley.gov.uk

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SCHEME

If members of the public wish to address the meeting they should notify the
Legal and Democratic Service at the Council's Beech Hurst office by noon
on the working day before the meeting.


http://www.testvalley.gov.uk/

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 22 November 2022

Membership of Southern Area Planning Committee

MEMBER

Councillor M Cooper (Chairman)

Councillor M Hatley (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor G Bailey

Councillor P Bundy

Councillor J Burnage

Councillor A Dowden

Councillor C Dowden

Councillor S Gidley

Councillor | Jeffrey

Councillor M Maltby

Councillor J Parker

Councillor A Warnes

Councillor A Johnston

WARD

Romsey Tadburn

Ampfield & Braishfield

Blackwater

Chilworth, Nursling & Rownhams

Romsey Cupernham

Valley Park

North Baddesley

Romsey Abbey

Mid Test

Chilworth, Nursling & Rownhams

Romsey Tadburn

North Baddesley

Mid Test



Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 22 November 2022

Southern Area Planning Committee
Tuesday 22 November 2022
AGENDA

The order of these items may change as a result of members
of the public wishing to speak

Apologies

Public Participation

Declarations of Interest

Urgent Items

Minutes of the meeting held on 1 November 2022

Information Notes 4-9
TPO.TVBC.1250 - 30.09.2022 10- 18

(OFFICER RECOMMENDATION: CONFIRMATION)
SITE: 14 Market Place, Romsey, Hampshire, SO51 8NA,
ROMSEY TOWN

CASE OFFICER: Rory Gogan (Presented by Andy
Sherlock)

22/01149/FULLS - 15.06.2022 19 - 32

(OFFICER RECOMMENDATION: PERMISSION)

SITE: Land at Ganger Farm, Ganger Farm Lane, Romsey,
SO51 0QA, ROMSEY EXTRA

CASE OFFICER: Sarah Barter




Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 22 November 2022

TEST VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

ITEM 6
SOUTHERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE

INFORMATION NOTES

Availability of Background Papers

Background papers may be inspected up to five working days before the date of the
Committee meeting and for four years thereafter. Requests to inspect the
background papers, most of which will be on the application file, should be made to
the case officer named in the report or to the Development Manager. Although there
is no legal provision for inspection of the application file before the report is placed
on the agenda for the meeting, an earlier inspection may be agreed on application to
the Head of Planning and Building.

Reasons for Committee Consideration

The majority of applications are determined by the Head of Planning and Building in
accordance with the Council’s Scheme of Delegation which is set out in the Council’s
Constitution. However, some applications are determined at the Area Planning
Committees and this will happen if any of the following reasons apply:

(a) Applications which are contrary to the provisions of an approved or draft
development plan or other statement of approved planning policy where
adverse representations have been received and which is recommended
for approval.

(b) Applications (excluding notifications) where a Member requests in writing,
with reasons and within the Application Publicity Expiry Date, that they be
submitted to Committee. A Member can withdraw this request at any time
prior to the determination of the application to enable its determination under
delegated powers.

(c) Applications submitted by or on behalf of the Council, or any company in
which the Council holds an interest, for its own developments except for the
approval of minor developments.

(d) Applications where the Head of Planning and Building Services recommends
refusal of an application solely on the basis of failure to achieve nutrient
neutrality where a Ward Member requests in writing, with reasons, within 72
hours of notification of the recommendation for refusal that they be submitted
to Committee for determination. A Member can withdraw this request at any
time prior to the determination of the application to enable its determination
under delegated powers.

(e) To determine applications (excluding applications for advertisement consent,

certificates of lawfulness, listed building consent, and applications resulting
from the withdrawal by condition of domestic permitted development rights;

Page 4



Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 22 November 2022

Schedule 2, Part 1, Classes B, C, D, E, F, G, and H of the Town and Country
Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 or as
amended) on which a material planning objection(s) has been received within
the Application Publicity Expiry Date and which cannot be resolved by
negotiation or through the imposition of conditions and where the officer’s
recommendation is for approval, following consultation with the Ward
Members, the latter having the right to request that the application be
reported to Committee for decision.

Public Speaking at the Meeting

The Council has a public participation scheme, which invites members of the public,
Parish Council representatives and applicants to address the Committee on
applications. Full details of the scheme are available from Planning and Building
Services or from Democratic Services at the Council Offices, Beech Hurst, Weyhill
Road, Andover. Copies are usually sent to all those who have made
representations. Anyone wishing to speak must book with the Democratic Services
within the stipulated time period otherwise they will not be allowed to address the
Committee.

Speakers are limited to a total of three minutes per item for Councillors on the Area
Committee who have personal interests or where a Member has pre-determined
his/her position on the relevant application, three minutes for the Parish Council,
three minutes for all objectors, three minutes for all supporters and three minutes for
the applicant/agent and relevant Ward Members who are not Committee Members
will have a maximum of five minutes. Where there are multiple supporters or
multiple objectors wishing to speak the Chairman may limit individual speakers to
less than three minutes with a view to accommodating multiple speakers within the
three minute time limit. Speakers may be asked questions by the Members of the
Committee, but are not permitted to ask questions of others or to join in the debate.
Speakers are not permitted to circulate or display plans, photographs, illustrations or
textual material during the Committee meeting as any such material should be sent
to the Members and officers in advance of the meeting to allow them time to
consider the content.

Content of Officer’s Report

It should be noted that the Officer’s report will endeavour to include a summary of the
relevant site characteristics, site history, policy issues, consultations carried out with
both internal and external consultees and the public and then seek to make a
professional judgement as to whether permission should be granted. However, the
officer’s report will usually summarise many of the issues, particularly consultations
received from consultees and the public, and anyone wishing to see the full
response must ask to consult the application file.

Page 5



Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 22 November 2022

Status of Officer’s Recommendations and Committee’s Decisions

The recommendations contained in this report are made by the officers at the time
the report was prepared. A different recommendation may be made at the meeting
should circumstances change and the officer's recommendations may not be
accepted by the Committee.

In order to facilitate debate in relation to an application, the Chairman will move the
officer's recommendations in the report, which will be seconded by the Vice
Chairman. Motions are debated by the Committee in accordance with the Council’s
Rules of Procedure. A binding decision is made only when the Committee has
formally considered and voted in favour of a motion in relation to the application and,
pursuant to that resolution, the decision notice has subsequently been issued by the
Council.

Conditions and Reasons for Refusal

Suggested reasons for refusal and any conditions are set out in full in the officer’s
recommendation.

Officers or the Committee may add further reasons for refusal or conditions during
the Committee meeting and Members may choose to refuse an application
recommended for permission by the Officers or to permit an application
recommended for refusal. In all cases, clear reasons will be given, by whoever is
promoting the new condition or reason for refusal, to explain why the change is being
made.

Decisions subject to Completion of a Planning Obligation

For some applications, a resolution is passed to grant planning permission subject to
the completion of an appropriate planning obligation (often referred to as a Section
106 agreement). The obligation can restrict development or the use of the land,
require operations or activities to be carried out, require the land to be used in a
specified way or require payments to be made to the authority.

New developments will usually be required to contribute towards the infrastructure
required to serve a site and to cater for additional demand created by any new
development and its future occupants. Typically, such requirements include
contributions to community facilities, village halls, parks and play areas, playing
fields and improvements to roads, footpaths, cycleways and public transport.

Upon completion of the obligation, the Head of Planning and Building is delegated to
grant permission subject to the listed conditions. However, it should be noted that
the obligation usually has to be completed sufficiently in advance of the planning
application determination date to allow the application to be issued. If this does not
happen, the application may be refused for not resolving the issues required within
the timescale set to deal with the application.

Page 6



Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 22 November 2022

Deferred Applications
Applications may not be decided at the meeting for a number of reasons as follows:

* The applicant may choose to withdraw the application. No further action
would be taken on that proposal and the file is closed.

* Officers may recommend deferral because the information requested or
amended plans have not been approved or there is insufficient time for
consultation on amendments.

* The Committee may resolve to seek additional information or amendments.

* The Committee may resolve to visit the site to assess the effect of the
proposal on matters that are not clear from the plans or from the report.
These site visits are not public meetings.

Visual Display of Plans and Photographs

Plans are included in the officers’ reports in order to identify the site and its
surroundings. The location plan will normally be the most up-to-date available from
Ordnance Survey and to scale. The other plans are not a complete copy of the
application plans and may not be to scale, particularly when they have been reduced
from large size paper plans. If further information is needed or these plans are
unclear please refer to the submitted application on the Council’s website. Plans
displayed at the meeting to assist the Members may include material additional to
the written reports.

Photographs are used to illustrate particular points on most of the items and the
officers usually take these. Photographs submitted in advance by applicants or
objectors may be used at the discretion of the officers.

Human Rights

The European Convention on Human Rights” (‘ECHR”) was brought into English
Law, via the Human Rights Act 1998 (“HRA”), as from October 2000.

The HRA introduces an obligation on the Council to act consistently with the ECHR.
There are 2 Convention Rights likely to be most relevant to Planning Decisions:

* Article 1 of the 1st Protocol - The Right to the Enjoyment of Property.

* Article 8 - Right for Respect for Home, Privacy and Family Life.

It is important to note that these types of right are not unlimited - although in
accordance with the EU concept of “proportionality”, any interference with these

rights must be sanctioned by Law (e.g. by the Town & Country Planning Acts) and
must go no further than necessary.

Page 7



Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 22 November 2022

Essentially, private interests must be weighed against the wider public interest and
against competing private interests. Such a balancing exercise is already implicit in
the decision making processes of the Committee. However, Members must
specifically bear Human Rights issues in mind when reaching decisions on all
planning applications and enforcement action.

Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 (NERC)

The Council has a duty under the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act
2006 as follows: "every public authority must, in exercising its functions, have regard,
so far as is consistent with the proper exercise of those functions, to the purpose of
conserving biodiversity".

It is considered that this duty has been properly addressed within the process
leading up to the formulation of the policies in the Revised Local Plan. Further
regard is had in relation to specific planning applications through completion of the
biodiversity checklists for validation, scoping and/or submission of Environmental
Statements and any statutory consultations with relevant conservation bodies on
biodiversity aspects of the proposals. Provided any recommendations arising from
these processes are conditioned as part of any grant of planning permission (or
included in reasons for refusal of any planning application) then the duty to ensure
that biodiversity interest has been conserved, as far as practically possible, will be
considered to have been met.

Other Legislation

Section 38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 requires that
determination of applications be made in accordance with the Development Plan
unless material considerations indicate otherwise. The Development Plan for the
Borough comprises the Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016), and ‘made’
Neighbourhood Plans. Material considerations are defined by Case Law and
includes, amongst other things, draft Development Plan Documents (DPD),
Supplementary Planning Documents (SPD) and other relevant guidance including
Development Briefs, Government advice, amenity considerations, crime and
community safety, traffic generation and safety.

In July 2021 the Government published a revised National Planning Policy
Framework (NPPF). The revised NPPF replaced and superseded the previous NPPF
published in 2018. The revised NPPF is a material consideration in planning
decisions.

So that sustainable development is pursued in a positive way, at the heart of the
revised NPPF is a presumption in favour of sustainable development. Decisions
should apply a presumption in favour of sustainable development. This does not
change the statutory status of the development plan as a starting point for decision
making. Planning law requires that applications for planning permission must be
determined in accordance with the development plan unless material considerations
indicate otherwise. Where a planning application conflicts with an up to date
development plan, permission should not usually be granted. Local planning
authorities may take decisions which depart from an up to date development plan,

Page 8



Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 22 November 2022

but only if material considerations in a particular case indicate that the plan should
not be followed.

For decision-taking, applying the presumption in favour of sustainable development
means:

e Approving development proposals that accord with an up to date development
plan without delay; or

e Where there are no relevant development plan policies, or the policies which
are most important for determining the application are out of date, granting
permission unless:

o The application of policies in the revised NPPF that protect areas or assets
of particular importance provides a clear reason for refusing the
development proposed; or

o Any adverse impact of doing so would significantly and demonstrably
outweigh the benefits, when assessed against the policies in the revised
NPPF when taken as a whole.

Existing Local Plan policies should not be considered out of date because they were
adopted prior to the publication of the revised NPPF. Due weight should be given to
them, according to their degree of consistency with the revised NPPF (the closer the
policies in the Local Plan to the policies in the revised NPPF, the greater the weight

that may be given).

Page 9



Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 22 November 2022

ITEM 7

APPLICATION NO. TPO.TVBC.1250

SUBJECT TYPE TREE PRESERVATION ORDER

SITE 14 Market Place, Romsey, Hampshire, SO51 8NA,
ROMSEY TOWN

ORDER MADE 30.09.2022

CASE OFFICER Rory Gogan (Presented by Andy Sherlock)

Background paper (Local Government Act 1972) (Section 100D)
Appendix: TPO.TVBC.1250 (provisional order)

1.0
11

1.2

1.3

14

15

1.6

2.0
2.1

2.2

INTRODUCTION

This matter is reported to the Southern Area Planning Committee to consider an
objection received in respect to the making of a new Tree Preservation Order
(TPO) and decide whether the TPO should be confirmed.

This comes as a result of a threat to the tree from a Section 211 Notice,
reference notification number 22/02319/TREES, to fell one Sycamore.

A provisional Tree Preservation Order (TPO.TVBC.1250) was made in response
to the notification of intent to fell. The Order has effect provisionally unless and
until it is confirmed. Confirmation must take place no later than six months after
the TPO was made.

One objection to this provisional TPO has been received.

The following correspondence has been received supporting the TPO
e 18 letters/emails of support from members of the public
e Letter from Romsey & District Planning Committee
e Letter from Romsey Extra Parish & Romsey Town Council joint Planning
Committee
e Letter Romsey & District Society of Natural Environment Committee
e Email from the Romsey Conservative club (adjacent land owners)

The Council cannot confirm a TPO unless it first considers objections and
representations duly made and not withdrawn. If a TPO is confirmed, it may be
confirmed with or without modifications.

SITE LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION
The tree stands at the rear of 14 Market Place and 11 Church Street Romsey.

The Sycamore is a moderate quality tree with no significant defects. It is visible
from public vantage points as a skyline feature from Church Place, Church
Street, the White Horse Hotel Yard, Lortemore Place car park and the Market
Place.

Page 10


https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1972/70/contents

3.0
3.1

4.0
4.1

4.2

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 22 November 2022

BACKGROUND

The site where the tree stands has been the subject of recent planning
applications and there are current applications which are yet to be determined.
However, the Section 211 Notice of intent to fell, which resulted in the TPO
being made, does not mention any planning argument for removal. The only
reason past planning is mentioned is to argue that the tree is not worthy of a

TPO.

A TPO was not previously made on the tree as it benefits from inclusion in the
conservation area, and as such, was already protected. A TPO only became
necessary as a result of the 211 Notice for felling submitted separately to a
planning application.

REPRESENTATIONS
One objection has been received from Mr Mark Sennitt, the site owner’s agent,
objecting to the making of the TPO on the following grounds:

The tree only has limited views and as such has little public amenity and
certainly not enough to warrant protection.

Mr Sennitt continues to tell us that this is the view of the owner, but also
the view of the TVBC Tree and Planning Officers. Mr Sennitt includes
extracts from the planning committee report (application no.
21/03491/FULLS) which states the following:

The existing tree is certainly a large specimen but it is considered fair to
say that its prominence is fairly limited by its location to the rear of the
building facing Market Place. Those buildings are of a height to prevent
views from the south. Views from the west are similarly restricted by the
existing buildings facing Church Street. The tree would be prominent from
the Lortemore Place car park to the [east] were it not for the existing
mature trees to the east which effectively limit views. The best views of
the tree are likely from the King Johns House gardens and even then
limited to the upper parts.’

Whilst the expectation is that a tree in the conservation area would be
retained it has not been considered suitable for a Preservation Order and
there are benefits associated with the replacement tree in the driveway
and the other new trees within the garden areas. As a result the
proposals are considered to have no significant adverse impact on the
character of the area and comply with Policy E2’.

Based on this, Mr Sennitt states that it seems perverse for Officers to now
recommend that it should now be protected.

Three local committees, the local Conservative Club and 18 members of the
public wrote in support of the TPO. Below is a summary of the supporting
comments made:

Graceful backdrop from the garden of King John’s House
Enhances the character of Romsey Town Centre
Important habitat for birds and insects

Page 11



5.0

5.1

6.0
6.1

6.2

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 22 November 2022

e Absorption of pollutants

If we keep removing trees in the town centre, we will live in a concrete
jungle

The tree is not largely screened from view

Pruning to clear existing buildings is not excessively inconvenient

It is health and of a good mature size

Why try to remove trees for no good reason when we have a climate
emergency

e |tis not prone to disease like many species that we stand to lose

e (Good amenity tree

POLICY AND NATIONAL GUIDANCE

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Local Planning Authority may make a TPO if it appears to them to be:
‘expedient in the interests of amenity to make provision for the preservation of
trees and woodlands in their area’. TPOs should be used to protect selected
trees and woodlands if their removal would have a significant impact on the local
environment and its enjoyment by the public.

TPO CONSIDERATIONS

In considering trees for possible inclusion in a new TPO, the Council assesses
whether the trees in question have public amenity value and if they are in a
condition that means they can last for at least the next ten years.

In answer to the points raised by the objector, the following response is provided
for the Committee’s consideration:

Public Amenity Value — Visibility
The tree can be seen from several public vantage points:

Church Street

Church Place

Market Place

White Horse Hotel Yard
Lortemore Place Car Park

The visual amenity of the tree is restricted by the adjacent buildings. However, it
is visible and has value to the locality. This visual amenity and general value of
the tree is emphasized by the amount of public interest that the proposed felling
has generated. Based on this, whilst its visibility is constrained, it clearly would
be missed if it were to be removed.

Opinions of TVBC Tree and Planning Officers expressed within Planning
Committee report (application no. 21/03491/FULLS).

Mr Cox the previous TVBC Arboricultural Manager, objected to the removal of
the Sycamore tree, stating that its retention was desirable.

Page 12



7.0

8.0

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 22 November 2022

Mr Goodman the Planning Officer has a role where he must consider many
different opinions and policies, making informed decision on complex planning
applications. Based on his assessment of the previous planning proposal he
took the view that the value of the tree did not outweigh the benefits of the
proposal. The planning committee did not agree with this position.

The tree has now been viewed by four TVBC Tree Officers (past and present)
and they all have the same opinion that the tree warrants protection. The
reasons given for its removal do not outweigh the amenity the tree offers.

CONCLUSION

Tree T1 Sycamore exhibits good health and value to the locality due to its public
visibility. This is highlighted by the amount of local public interest. The tree is an
important feature within the Romsey landscape, adding to the character of the
area, it is entirely reasonable that the Order is confirmed without amendment or
modification.

RECOMMENDATION
That TPO.TVBC.1250 is confirmed without modification.

Page 13



Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 22 November 2022

Dated 30 September 2022

TEST VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Town and Country Planning Act 1990

TREE PRESERVATION ORDER
TPO.TVBC.1250

Land at 14 Market Place, Romsey, Hampshire, SO51 8NA

Head of Legal & Democratic Services
Test Valley Borough Council

Beech Hurst

Wevyhill Road

Andover

Hampshire

SP10 3AJ

Page 14



Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 22 November 2022

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (TREE PRESERVATION)(ENGLAND)
REGULATIONS 2012
TREE PRESERVATION ORDER
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF TEST VALLEY TREE PRESERVATION ORDER
TPO.TVBC.1250

LAND AT 14 MARKET PLACE, ROMSEY, HAMPSHIRE, SO51 8NA

The Borough Council of Test Valley, in exercise of the powers conferred on them by section
198 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 hereby make the following Order-

Citation

1. This Order may be cited as the Borough of Test Valley Tree Preservation Order
TPO.TVBC.1250

Interpretation
2, (1) In this Order “the authority” means the Borough Council of Test Valley

(2) In this Order any reference to a numbered section is a reference to the section so
numbered in the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and any reference to a numbered
regulation is a reference to the regulation in the Town and Country Planning (Tree
Preservation) (England) Regulations 2012.

Effect

3. (1) Subject to article 4, this Order takes effect provisionally on the date on which
it is made.

(2) Without prejudice to subsection (7) of section 198 (power to make tree
preservation orders) or subsection (1) of section 200 (tree preservation
orders: Forestry Commissioners), and subject to the exceptions in regulation
14, no person shall-

(a) cut down, top, lop, uproot, wilfully damage or wilfully destroy; or

(b) cause or permit the cutting down, topping, lopping, uprooting, wilful damage or wilful
destruction of,

any tree specified in the Schedule to this Order except with the written consent of the
authority in accordance with regulations 16 and 17, or of the Secretary of State in
accordance with regulation 23, and, where such consent is given subject to conditions, in
accordance with those conditions.

Application to trees to be planted pursuant to a condition

4, In relation to any tree identified in the first column of the Schedule by the letter “C”,
being a tree to be planted pursuant to a condition imposed under paragraph (a) of section
197 (planning permission to include appropriate provision for preservation and planting of
trees), this Order takes effect as from the time when the tree is planted.

Page 15



Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 22 November 2022

SCHEDULE 1

SPECIFICATION OF TREES

Trees specified individually
(encircled in black on the map)

Reference on map Description

Situation

T Sycamore

Romsey, Hampshire SO51

Rear of 14 Market Place,
8NA

Trees specified by reference to an area
(within a dotted black line on the map)

Reference on map Description

Situation

[ None |

Groups of trees

(within a broken black line on the map)

Reference on map Description

Situation

[ None |

Woodlands

(within a continuous black line on the map)

Reference on map Description Situation
[ None | ]

The Common Seal of Test Valley Borough Council )

was hereto affixed this 30t" day of September 2022 )

Authorised by the Council to sign in that behalf

Page 16




THIS PLOT HAS BEEN REPRODUCED FROM ORDNANC|
UNAUTHORISED REPORDUCTION INFRINGES COPYRIGHT AND MAY LEAD TO PROGDTHAAREIYIL P
J

% !laga E I|=l LI .
H ” unGH= tharn Area Planning Gpmmiftee - 42 November 2022
-
F &
rempif— 1 (L[| [
- = Ll
e o £
H 2
2 1 l l l 4 ergbfidge Mews
e
O
o
2
S
i 8
a ) 24 Z
12 1q
E
| Car Park
Ly Walk ar Pa
] —_— 22 Holbrook 7o
\\ Place o
( W] 2
LOR e =
Govt Offices PO o
E:I QSIS [::l O
CHURCH pLACE House Car Park
1}.4m udor Cottage Mus|
i Abbey
Hotel
o
[ ] e © of
Studio T1
‘ (%] -
Club he Ol
Remains of 3 1
N 13
K
ﬂl T Holt Mews | tojé
Memor Abbey Gateway Bank -2‘?
(site of) 5:
® !_1 PLACE 78 a'}g —
1 s
st [ 17.Jm 4
atue
®
5 . 27, ?!a » to
7 23 H 10 12to 14 | 46| 15} |202
5 ank » TG
17.4m PY y
it Bank wFn 3
ey
Abbey Manse| U Ref
Hall >
Town MARKET
Hall
AA
4 2
5 Bell > E \P
18 rﬂ- Cour
0sts’ z
2 elters
woes®
o — / =
eo0
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 Test VG”e 1
®%es0000® . Borough Council
Tree o Section 198-201 9
HEAD OF PLANNING AND BUILDING
TREE PRESERVATION ORDER TVBC 1250 BEECH HURST: WEYHILL ROAD
- '(;1" 3 Location: 14 Market Place, Romsey, Hampshire, SO51 8NA ANDOVER: HAMPSHIRE: 5P10 3AJ
L Tel: 01264 398000
Grou Woodland A
P 0OS Grid: SCALE: 1:1250 DATE: SEPTEMBER 2022 DRAWING No: 1
= SURVEY 1986 WITH THE PERMISSION FOR THE CONTROLLER OF HER MAJESTY'S STATIONERY OFFICE (C) CROWN COPYRIGHT.
ROCEEDINGS. TEST VALLEY BOROUGH COUNGIL LICENCE No. 100006096 2017



P +l = ) A Dl - o . Yol W1
C Ut~ ULhiciTir Ared rialimmmy CUTTirmicy) =
|
Abbey
W = , Car Park
Wal ) -
Holbrook

Place

\\
] <\
(
—
I Y J LORTEMORE pppcg|
i @ Post Sorting W \ \\
[covt Offices 2 B office Office ™ \ \
, D Sorting Office e e
— 1 //
TcB /\ e
v
LI —3 —
[————_P:sts . , Vi \
—— urist Information Centre King Johi's \ ‘
[ ]
RCH PLACRE 2 - | louss — ——{ -

17.4m

&

osts

Tudor Cottage Museum Ll.:__:_l"; FB "

Cluh

MARKET
PLACE

Statue

Siteplan TeST VO I Ie 3

Borough Council

REPRODUCED FROM ORDNANCE SURVEY MAPPING

WITH THE PERMISSION OF THE CONTROLLER OF

HER MAJESTY’S STATIONERY OFFICER © CROWN COPYRIGHT. TPO'TVBC '1 250
UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT

AND MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS.

TEST VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL LICENCE No. 100024295 2013 Pa 18




Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 22 November 2022

ITEM 8
APPLICATION NO. 22/01149/FULLS
APPLICATION TYPE  FULL APPLICATION - SOUTH
REGISTERED 15.06.2022
APPLICANT Barratt David Wilson Homes Southampton
SITE Land at Ganger Farm, Ganger Farm Lane, Romsey,
SO51 0QA, ROMSEY EXTRA
PROPOSAL Access road on southern boundary extending to field
to serve the adjacent land, engineering work to
provide drainage (Retrospective)
AMENDMENTS e Ground level tree assessment - Received 27"
July 2022
e Arboricultural Method statement - Received 27"
July 2022
e Tree Protection plan - Received 27" July 2022
e Construction details - Received 27" July 2022
e Amended plans- Received 10" October 2022
CASE OFFICER Sarah Barter

Background paper_Local Government Act 1972 (Section 100D)
Click here to view application

1.0
11

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0
3.1

4.0
4.1

INTRODUCTION
The application has been called to Southern Area Planning Committee at the
request of a member.

SITE LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION

Ganger Farm, since named Kings Chase, is currently under construction to
provide a range of housing and public open space. The site is accessed from
Jermyns Lane in Romsey on the southern side of the Lane opposite Hilliers
Arboretum.

The specific area of land relating to the proposed development is to the south of
the Ganger Farm site linking the road at Scorceys Crescent and the access
track on the field which links to Ganger Farmhouse and other access tracks.

PROPOSAL
Access road on southern boundary extending to field to serve the adjacent land,
engineering work to provide drainage (Retrospective)

HISTORY

21/00109/FULLS - Revised access road to the southern boundary of the site
(alternative to permission 18/01597/VARS to avoid felling the existing oak tree)
—Permission — 01.03.2021

Page 19


https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1972/70/contents
https://view-applications.testvalley.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=RAXVFEQC0I000

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

5.0
5.1

5.2

5.3

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 22 November 2022

20/01609/FULLS - Temporary access to Ganger Farm from Scoreys Crescent
incorporating no-dig construction around existing tree (Retrospective) — Pending
consideration

19/02424/FULLS - Erection of 7 dwellings including the substitution of two
approved detached Kington house types (shown as plots 149 and 150 on
19/00499/VARS) with 2 pairs of semi-detached Barwick house types —
Permission subject to conditions and notes — 19.02.2020

19/00499/VARS - Vary condition 1 of the approved planning permission
(18/01597/VARS) to vary the approved plans. The proposed changes
incorporate the substitution of some of the larger properties originally approved
for more traditional family housing of 3 and 4 bedroom properties. The
application seeks an amended road layout to accommodate the house type
substitutions and an additional area of hardstanding to the north for the
purposes of turning and manoeuvring — Permission subject to conditions and
notes — 20.09.2019.

18/01597/VARS - To vary condition 2 (approved plans) of 14/01090/FULLS
(Erection of 275 dwellings with access, parking landscaping, open space,
allotments and associated works. Provision of sports facilities comprising of
sports pitches (including artificial surfaced pitches with floodlighting and
perimeter fencing and grass surfaced pitches), pavilion and parking) to replace
drawing 18-1782-001 Rev Y with 18-1782-001 Rev EE and 18-1782-PAV-005,
1539-2013 P06 with 1539-2013 P08, 1539-2018 P06 with 1539-2018 P08, and
1539-2017 PO4 with 1539-2017 PO5 to relocate play area 4 adjacent sports
pavilion, re-alignment of road to southern boundary and provision of solar
panels on pavilion — Permission subject to conditions and notes — 05.12.2018.

14/01090/FULLS - Erection of 275 dwellings with access, parking landscaping,
open space, allotments and associated works. Provision of sports facilities
comprising of sports pitches (including artificial surfaced pitches with
floodlighting and perimeter fencing and grass surfaced pitches), pavilion and
parking (Amended and additional plans and information received 15th, 23rd,
24th and 26th March, 2nd April and 5th June 2015, including Addendum to
Environmental Statement) — Permission subject to conditions and notes —
22.07.2016.

CONSULTATIONS

Trees — No objection subject to conditions following the receipt of amended
plans and additional information. The additional information overcame previous
concerns raised.

Highways — No Objection

Ecology — No Objection

Page 20



Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 22 November 2022

5.4 Landscape — Comment
With reference to 21/00109/FULLS this is not substantially materially different —
The mature trees give character to the wider site and as long as Tree
protections as required are complied with and approved by the Arb teams, this
will have no greater impact than previous permissions at this site.

As per the previous report - is not considered that the access has any significant
impacts on the wider landscape character given the application site’s location
adjacent a large scale residential housing development with road layouts and
existing farm track

6.0 REPRESENTATIONS Expired 17.08.2022

6.1 Sherfield English PC — Objection
Work already carried out. Has probably already damaged roots of trees and root
protection areas will further damage the health of the trees

6.2 16 x emails — Objection (including further notification of updated plans)

e The combined historic planning permissions propose additional work
beyond that already approved, significantly within the root protection
areas of mature oak trees protected under a Tree Preservation Order
(TPO.TVBC.1200).

e Tree impacts

e Drainage solution is excessively sized for the size of the road

e Why is a roadway required given there is already an agricultural track
present?

e Application discrepancies

e The junction should be fit for purpose for all users and not a latent source
of malcontent between motorists and cyclists in the future.

Amendment comments

e The October 2022 update to this application removes the westerly tarmac
roadway, however the first two areas remain unchanged and as such we
retain our objection. The grade A mature oak trees (subject to
TPO.TVBC.1200) take, and should continue to take, precedence over
this planning application. And, as all previous planning applications
relating to this location have expressly professed that the road works are
necessary for “farm access to agricultural land”, there is no justification
for the inordinate drainage system/network presented in this planning
application. In fact, the very presence of the mature oak trees provides a
natural drainage system which is more than sufficient for purpose.

¢ Whilst the unnecessary tarmac road has been removed it fails to address
the unnecessary drainage system and workmen acting outside of the
TPO / previous arboricultural reports. The oak trees themselves provide
natural drainage and it is not required if the land is to remain as farmland
as it has been for the last two summers growing sweetcorn! There has

Page 21



7.0
7.1

7.2

8.0
8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 22 November 2022

been a complete lack of regard in this case by the developers. Indeed
residents were well informed and in a situation where workmen were
challenged on their activity. It is so disappointing that these challenges
need to be made in retrospect and were not proactively avoided from the
outset.

POLICY
Government Guidance

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)
National Planning Practice Guidance (NPPG)

Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016)(RLP)

COM2, E1, E2, E5, E6, T1, T2 LHW4, LHW?2

PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS

The main planning considerations are:
Principle of development
Highway impacts

Landscape and visual impacts
Trees

Ecology

Principle of development

The principle for development of a residential housing estate together with
sports pitch provision and associated works has been established in the
permission issued under application - 14/01090/FULLS on the 22.07.2016 at
Ganger Farm (see detail in paragraph 4.5 above).

Test Valley Revised Borough Local Plan 2016
Policy COM2: Settlement Hierarchy — the site lies outside of the boundaries of
the settlement and is therefore within the countryside. Development outside of
the settlement boundaries will be permitted if:

a) itis atype appropriate according to RLP policy or

b) itis essential to be located in the countryside.

The development proposed in this latest application results in a development
that whilst located in the countryside would not create significant adverse harm
to the countryside setting which policy COM2 seeks to protect. The drainage
infrastructure is underground so the impacts on the wider landscape in this
countryside location, once complete, would not be seen.

Policy COM2 has two overarching functions. First, to direct development to the
most sustainable locations and second to protect the countryside. While
technically the development could be considered contrary to Policy COM2, so
long as the proposal does not result in any material harm to the countryside it
would not conflict with the overarching aims of the policy. Furthermore, the
development can be provided without significant harm to the health and long
term protection of the row of TPO trees to the north west of the application
site. As a result the development will result in no significant impacts on the

Page 22



8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 22 November 2022

countryside which policy COM2 seeks to protect and is essential in providing
adequate access to the agricultural land. It is therefore considered that the
proposal is not contrary to Policy COM2, however, if it was deemed to be in
conflict it would be a technical breach and ultimately there is no material harm
to the countryside setting of this site, which is discussed in more detail below.

Previous Planning Permissions

Application 18/01597/VARS sought a straight direct route south and included
the removal of the existing oak tree, such a proposal was considered
acceptable and was granted planning permission. As a result of concerns
raised by local residents the applicant submitted application 21/00109/FULLS.
This application sought planning permission for an alternative route which
would allow the retention of the Oak tree which at the point of determination
was protected by a TPO. Officers considered the alternative proposal to be
acceptable in this countryside location. This alternative proposal
(21/00109/FULS) was considered to be a significant improvement over and
above the 2018 planning permission. .

Though the current application is different to the two planning permissions
above the applications are still extant and similar to the application under
consideration. The existence of the aforementioned planning permission must
be afforded significant weight in the determination of this application.

Current Application

The current application continues to be in relation to the southern access road
but now includes significant drainage infrastructure. The application site
extends from Scoreys Crescent to the previous southern red edge boundary of
the applications mentioned above. It also covers the projection to the west and
east. Following concerns raised by officers amended drawings were received
removing parts of the track to the west of the previously approved scheme.
The south western proposals are in relation to additional surfacing on the
western track, drainage pipes and other drainage infrastructure. The route
south is also altered moving slightly to the east.

The applicant’s supporting statement sets out that the purpose of the
application:

1) to provide a clear comprehensive scheme for the southern access road
in its entirety, allaying any concerns for the Council, site contractors and
members of the public that there may be discrepancies between the
consented and as-built layout; and

2) to demonstrate that the southern access road in its entirety will be
completed to adoptable standards; this is to comply with our Section 38
Agreement which pertains to all roadways within the red line site
boundary.

The submission goes on to state that the road will provide access into the
agricultural land south of the development site. Barratt David Wilson Homes
are contractually bound with the respective landowner to facilitate access into
the land from the highway north of the site. A small section of the existing farm
track projecting south-west will be completed to adoptable standards. The
track provides access for a second parcel of agricultural land south-west of the
development site.

Page 23



8.10

8.11

8.12

8.13

8.14

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 22 November 2022

As a matter of fact the Council has permitted previous schemes in this area for
an adoptable route. There are however discrepancies between the
developments granted planning permission by the Council and the works
undertaken on site. This is seen in the form of significant drainage
infrastructure and an alternate route south. The applicant’s statement that this
road is provided as they are contractually bound due to an agreement
between them and the respective landowner is noted. However, this is not a
requirement of the s106 legal agreement and is not a requirement of the
original planning permission for the housing on the wider housing site. This is
a civil matter between the developer and land owner. As such, limited weight
should be afforded to this contractual arrangement and the proposal should be
considered on its planning merits.

Due to the developments similarity to existing permissions and taking into
account the underground nature of the drainage infrastructure it is considered
that the application can be provided without significant harm to health and long
term protection of the row of TPO trees to the north west of the application
site. As a result the development will ensure no significant impacts on the
countryside which policy COM2 seeks to protect and is necessary to provide
adequate access to the agricultural land.

Highway impacts

Following detailed assessment, the Highway Authority granted land drainage
consent for the works on 11th August 2022. The Highway Authority (HCC) has
also received a S.38 submission. Technical approval has not yet been issued,
but there is a high probability that the design will be approved. Apart from an
error (error corrected) made regarding the ordinary water course, everything
so far has been built in accordance with HCC standard details and
recommendations. HCC have been in regular contact with the developer and
are assisting them to deliver this infrastructure to the HCC's adoptable
standard.

Whilst there are outstanding issues in respect of the S38 agreement between
the developer and the highway authority, HCC raises no objections from a
development perspective in regard to impacts upon the public highway
network or highway safety. As such it is considered that this access track can
be provided in accordance with policy T1 & T2 of the Revised Borough Local
Plan 2016.

Landscape and visual impacts

Policy E2 seeks to ensure the protection, conservation and enhancement of
the landscape of the Borough development. It is not considered that the
access route and associated infrastructure has any significant adverse impact
on the wider landscape character given the application site’s location adjacent
to a large scale residential housing development with road layouts and existing
farm tracks.

Page 24



8.15

8.16

8.17

8.18

8.19

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 22 November 2022

Due to the developments similarity to existing permissions and taking into
account the underground nature of the drainage infrastructure it is considered
that the application can be provided without significant harm to health and long
term protection of the row of TPO trees to the north west of the application site.
As a result the development will ensure no significant impacts on the
countryside which policy COM2 and E2 the proposal is considered to accord
with these polices.

Tree impacts

The Oak trees and 1 Sycamore tree to the north west and east of the
application site on the field boundaries are subject to a group TPO ref:
TPO.TVBC.1200. These trees provide a high level of visual amenity to the
locality. The current application is a part retrospective application with works
undertaken within the trees root protection areas (RPASs). Whilst initially
objections were received from the Tree Officer, since the submission of
amended plans no objections have been raised by the Council’s Tree Officer. It
is acknowledged that works within the root protection area of the preserved
tree is not ideal, however removal of the existing works would cause further
damage to the retained trees.

Whilst parts of the proposed drainage are located within the root protection
area of a tree protected by a TPO the Tree Officer has no further objections to
the scheme patrticularly due to the information submitted in the form of the tree
protection plan and arboricultural report which are conditioned to be complied
with. Development of additional hard standing which also extended directly
underneath the RPA of protected Oak Trees in a westerly direction has been
removed from the proposals and this also results in the Tree Officers comment
of no objection. The trees which contribute to the countryside setting would not
be harmed in terms of their health and long term protection.

Subject to appropriate conditions ensuring the amended tree protection plan
and arboricultural report are secured and complied with it is considered that
the development can be provided without significant harm to the trees in
accordance with policy E2 of the RLP.

Ecology

Having reviewed the updated ecological information (Ground Level Tree
Assessment (Tetra Tech, June 2022)), the Borough Ecologist is satisfied that
the bat roosting potential of the tree has not changed since the initial
assessment (low potential) and that the ecological recommendations remain
the same as the previous application. In light of the information provided it is
not considered that the proposed development would have any significant
impacts on protected species and it is considered that the development can be
provided in accordance with policy E5 of the RLP.

Page 25



9.0
9.1

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 22 November 2022

CONCLUSION
Given the existing planning permissions ref: 18/01597/VARS and

21/00109/FULLS which include similar access locations which could be
implemented at any time, together with the nature of the drainage
infrastructure underground, it is considered appropriate for this development to
be located in this countryside location. The proposal has also received no
objections from the Tree Officer, Ecologist or Highway Officer. The application
is considered acceptable and in accordance with the development plan.

10.0 RECOMMENDATION

PERMISSION subject to:

1. The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except
in complete accordance with the details shown on the submitted
plans, numbers
2892
2891 B
2893
428 J
2871 C
2873 A
511
Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper
planning.

2. The Development shall be carried out in accordance with the tree
protection plan BDWS23682-03A and the ACD Arboricultural
Method Statement Rev A dated 10.10.2022
Reason: To ensure the retention and health of adjacent protected
trees in accordance with policy E2.

Note to applicant:

1. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out and
completed strictly in accordance with the submitted plans,
specifications and written particulars for which permission is
hereby granted or which are subsequently submitted to, and
approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority and in
compliance with any conditions imposed by the Local Planning
Authority.

Page 26



£ MEWINT F=y [P=N H P " A Bl H o b 29
ol valiTy DSUUyIrT COUTIUIT = OUULTITTTIT ATTa T ialirimy CUTTITIUIgC = 24

1 L PaVaV=V-Y
UVCITIUCT £UZZ 2

L—|

ureig

0mmiy DmmDDmDDD

-

Ganger Farm

Siteplan TeST VO I Ie

Borough Council

REPRODUCED FROM ORDNANCE SURVEY MAPPING

WITH THE PERMISSION OF THE CONTROLLER OF

HER MAJESTY’S STATIONERY OFFICER © CROWN COPYRIGHT. 22/01 1 49/FU LLS
UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT

AND MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS.

TEST VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL LICENCE No. 100024295 2013 Pa 27




EV ® 005}/ LV @ 0G2: +

F1VOS

£68¢

‘ON 940

8s |

#S_WINNN 20z de |

a3x¥03HO

ssabing S

H33NIONT

‘ON_103rodd J1va

spjoukay d

NMYHd

abeurelq pasodold
Alepunog aui] pay
$S900Y ¢ 9Seyd

F1LIL

Aoswoy
e Jabuen)

103ro4d

uoldweyinog Uos|ip\ PIAB( Teseg

AN3ITO

3N*"00"[IAID" MMM
3N° 09’ |IAID@) uoideoal
vevvey €4¢210

vdl LYNd
X8ssng

ajebsiaysi4

100415 9b1099

Buipjing usysbuny ||

ao1joeld Buneauibug IA19) ayl

Q006G

AAVNINI3dd

sne)s anss)

MHO _

NOILdIHOS3a

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 22 November 2022

_ts_ 31va _\mm

gged 9ged

L
B

gged 9¢cd

EXISTING PUBLIC FOOTPATH

VIAH
- m/,._,\v
— ®) o
- . I_ oy N
- zeg6c osed | | & NS
B Z800r 1 |, @
a ooz1r 0 [ 0G€'8€11 Uoup Bunsixs oju _ e aaaas=aa==Easaas=aassE
Hdyoleg Bl (560/Q/1 LOOH) llempesH o
dO 9¢0VIAH yiombeg 8yaiouo) ¢ adA | N T ]
e R EC T
T e C 1
/ A o i
" al o502 B
/ N\ ¢ 0 . 3 B
- gg0o -
abeuleiq 08€’LY 10 \ e A Gmd.O
Z oseuyd = e o°
asodol
U \ \ omﬂo ®o &o Y I |
plal ayeAud woly abeulelp pue| \ \ 5 B R
J0} U0I1}08UU0D ainin} [eljuajod & -
&e 5 1l
/’ ® \ \ o ) woﬁoyocaz/ ]
sl [=S — iy hf@&m.?&oom \ N H
G850l — AR Bl
004°L¥10
LYGMS o) o .B 1
60\%0 \/A/\\\I\ S8y 0y NI / \6s2/ ]
&, uoisiuiedns 001'L¥:10 \ ]
£ /P 4 jsuminouoqry ZrSMS o & \A3
@ &S m Japun uayepnspun @/v )
N2 9 0) SHIOM ZYGMS / N
1 \O 2~ 9
n \/\ / 02 - =
n_ _gf -l A
— =I— N// \ v 23 O/CCVA/VO
I 08€0v Tl \ , o
I 0gs1y 10 L \ < 0% 3
M szovnH 7 _ A
- - o 2 T ou (ob
_ — o = 29z
\ M yd \ 20
\ o P
\ v for
, y \ R @
) 7 o / / |
- e A \
5 o =
\/w, e $ S = / @
20 N ) a Y
B / & R 2 290
-3 - % D)
5 > R A AR o
£ ) o0z 5
L5 ~ AN N o
D O S \ \ S \ o
g S _ 6 \ < o \
e vbed / \ A N 5 /
[t Sved Vo - \ a N _ / \
o — = \ - \8vz/ @2 3 o —
< Qo > -
N V/\ ,/04
11 s ) 9 \
- " « e > o —
P W [>) : — A\
\ "\ N -
\ /82 1)) v e ©9 A\ A R
\evz/ \\ [ < ° o - 990
\GA\ W @ 20 = v 9 B _— c
| I % \ W o > — %@/ .
O A\ v 0 _ . a o
o > e e 2 _— 99¢ C
Sved vved o g =
eved o2 2 0\ - -~ 1908 B
L g ) / — 9%
[ _
5 | o | -
&S 9 9 @ v 9922 =
(HA) vveo 2 1)
(ve (o2 £vzo E: \ g |, e (o 3
\svz) K ~ ﬁ K \99z)
5 — \292/ L
-\ (1] -\ '
) B na
puowwnig puowwnig obesen v pm, ..Au 0] - < e / 1929 ocoEE
T © o A Q B -
2 3 > \
=] nW_\ B - Dmu J%s) _
e . ° @&EO
: & @
o 2
£ AT 2 r
2 (e \ovz)
3 \zvz)/ /
< N
. |
(o) r M -
L S | g 8 8 2
% _.nn/u_ 2] o o o R e | /‘\ N U VN T VA T SN R
o o (L] [b) (O] L
a8/ miza MU EEL N AR ° o ~ L gL il 4
) =) S N 1 /
obe
o) o | * 2 O] m N obeien obelen S) -
o o IIT o &
© & S 8929 6929
o | % sgz9 | vseo zgeo
- 1529 ~ ——
1 abeien —= = S
T ﬂ goed  692d
1 oveo | We9 , , , I uebnN , v
1 fny | webnN L > (r 1 7
T L uabn I webny L oL s |
T R I = B roar | @ ’ @ 5 |
| a m , 2sed o | \esz/ T || goed  692d | A
] oved o tved | 6Ged  vSed , .
W Thela e X SO e
3
| , Duin L JFE 4 = L sz | lesz/ Lol | - |
JebnN | JuebnN | uebnN H 2 @ , ,
| | S | W | |
| ! ,
|

981'v/8¢¢l 6€1°C8S.LEY 620 VIANH
029'G/82¢21 960'¥6S.E¥ 820 VIAH
106°/88¢¢l 2SS L09.EY 3720 VINH
LYe'¥88¢¢l <¢S2 109.EY ad/lco YINH
¥.,°088¢2¢l <¢S2°L09.EY 0/¢0 VINH
Lve'¥88¢cl 20V v09.EV d.20 VINH
106°/88¢¢l <20V’ ¥09.€ V.20 VINH
€€9'668¢¢l 186°1v09.EV 920 VIAH

sbuiyuoN sbunse] HIN

IO Bumesg abeureiq

B Oved lved
o

L R _

0€6°8¢ osed

ocy6e I

00L°LY 10

S/ Z 01 Moy} Bunouyse.

9y eIqoIpA IM
UEG'PE = WOGO'L ¥ 4O [9A3) NelqoIpAY YiIm gZ0VINH

MO|aq papirold abelols |Bjo | oomumm L
0vs6€ I LOgy 10
009' Lt 10 panoidde Jejiwis
J0 SAs Aq Jojeledag

sejoyuel abeiolg guiy g "oug

X310\ olweuApolpAH
Z-SV Mms-enby sas 000°'6€ T
~__00C0¥ 10
\_ 6Z0VINH
| s mmm_o\mm_.a on
26.® WHG'6 BOS

1sunynoKoqy Aq
uoisinledng “ease uoposjold
99J] Ul Usye)} aq 0} ale)

‘'sgjoyuewl
usamiaq
sadid giGze

V/.ZOVIAH

96.'8€711 UoHp Bunsixe ojul
(S01L/Q/LLOOH) llempesH
320 yiombeg aja10u0) G adA |




gV PaMd8UD  dIH umelp

V20-289¢2SMAg ‘ou bmp
ZvV®O0SZ:| @leds
220¢/S0/0Ll e1ep
ue|d UoI10910.d 9al] Buimelp
SOUWIOH
UOS|IMN\ PIABQ 13B4IEg usi|d
Aaswioy ‘wiied siabueln
‘JU82sal) sAB10DS dBwBayods

‘Juswdojerap pue abelo)s ‘ssadoe pajoLIsal 0 1oalgns

S| pajeald eale pajosjoid ay| ‘seal) Jusdelpe Jo sauoz uooajoid Joos
By} ulypm sseooe qiyoud o pasn si Burous) Buious) uonosjoid 9ai) 8y
INOZ NOISNTIX3 NOILONYLSNOD

‘JsunynoLiogue
109foud ay} Aq pue wouy jeacidde yum paunid Ajuo pue ‘paulejal aq pinoys

WWGg JaAo sj001 Aue pue jsunynoLoge josfold ayj o uoisiaedns JoauIp
19pUN PajONPUOd 84 PINOYS UOHEABIXS SIYL "VdY Paule}al e o} Jusoelpe
AOSIp JO UIYIIM JSU}S SI UMOYS UOeABdxa pasodoid Jo eale ay |
NOILVAVOX3 a3SIAY3dNS

“o0e|d syl ul pajjejsul uooajoud punoib Aresodws) Jo

1J0 paduay aq ISNW eale ay) uay) swi) Aue Je paoe|dal Jo paAowal 8q 0} S|
Buroepns sy Ji Juswdojaaap ay) Inoybnolyy uonosjold punoib ajenbape
SE JOE [|IM S39J) PaUIE}a JO V¥ 8y} ulypm Buroeuns piey Buysixg
NOILDO310¥d ANNOYD L1

S33y1 04 N
(Vd¥) V3¥V NOILO3LO¥d LOOYH

10y ut pred uadq oAy $39 [[€ [HUN AV P
surewa1 uefd s1y) o WYSLAdo)) "G (7 :PoMAsSE A[[BIDUIT U93q dARY 8861 10V SIudIed
pue sugisoqg WSuAdo) oy Jo A 103dey) ur paquosap s3I [V "IV Jo WSukdo)

3N"02’|EIUSUIUOIIAUSPIE MMM
YN0 AUSPIED)|IEW (|l

00$9Z0 28520 ‘3L
XS6 0S50S ‘yblapses
‘9S0|D 9BUOA ‘@SNOH 3U82sal) ‘9 83INS

71,57 $8%10 ‘191
dHL £ND ‘Buiwepod
192115 bplg ‘PIeA SAH N PIO 8YL S ¥

9%9578 99910 ‘|81
S30 9INS ‘AingsawieN
‘sue] abueln ‘@41us) ssauisng |ley aulnogqpoy

301440 Av3IH

TVLINIWNOUYUIANG

adv

y Committee - 22 November 2022

(

weldq s|ieraqg 218 A9Y
d3aH Buideuns pasodoid jo eale padnpay ZZOLOL v

wort S v € T 1 0

B

ay,

‘uodn paijad 8q jou pjnoys Adoo
awloJyoououw e -inojod ul paonpo.d
sem Buimelp siyy Jo [euibuo ay |

¥

palinbai

S|9A9] 0} pues
dieys ynm paiiy
2q 0} Uoiew.oy
ul sjods }os pue
suoissaidaq

Tegt Valley Borough Codincil - Southern Area Planni

UolEWIO} OO ple| paroidde sejiwis
10 9|1}x2}006 USAOM-UOU QQE L X8 18911

(panoidde sejwis 1o
gaIIeD sonaYuAs0e9)
wa)sAs Juswaulyuod
1e|n||8d/s00

A e D@, ®ad el

oA3] |99 "t . (=@

vcro‘_m___mc_m__._o " me -

1,002:288¢€Sd
o} |los do]

ysiuy 0} 8deuns w:ohon_|’ Buibpa pieoq pue Bad

GOMII9D JOAO ple| Jejiis 10 B]11xa)09b 0OEL X0 1991

suojeoyioads pue s|iejop SISINOBJNUBW 0} BUO)S

JenBue papelb ues|d WWQP-0Z YIM pajjl 9 0} S|[e0
‘uBisap Buuisauibua o)

10algns suonesyvads ||y "uoisiAadNns [BIN)NOLIOGIE JBpUN pajjeIsul aq
o] ‘suopeoyioads pue sjiejep panoidde o} snoiod aq 0} 80BUNG "SBOEUNS
JE|NDIYA 10} 00Z-00) Pue saoeuns ueujsepad 1o} WWG/-0G 89 0} SO
Jo yidaQ "paulejas aq 0} jlosdo] ‘[oas| punoib Bunsixa au) aAoge ‘eoepns
piey jo eale S|y} d)eald 0} pasn aq 0 (SDD) WaIsAs juswauluod Jejn|je)
3JOV4ANS OIa-ON

sdweo

Buisn payuiiaiul 8q 0} sjaued G
'sal} aIM

yum sjaued o} paindas uayy
¥00|q ul 8joy ybnouyy punolb
ojul Ajuyy uaAup sybudn

{10 ‘san

aJIM yym sjaued 0} paunodas
uay} ‘punoJb ojur Ajwy

uanup syybudn sjod pjoyeos ¢
$)20]q Jagqni Jo 8)aIouo) g
s|aued (sesaH 6°8) ysawplap L

3

‘sialieq

BU} UO Pajoala aq Aew SBD10U JOUIBOM ||/ "SOUSLILIOD UED }IOM UOIONISUOD

I q Aq pajosjoud Usaq Sey sUoZ UOISN[OXd

By} 8ouQ "punoib auyy ojul Ajuy usAup sjybudn sjod pjoyeos o} Juswyoene Aq _ﬂl—
paoelq [|am ‘81004, uo sjeued adA} selsH Jo asudwoo |leys aaua4 1d 9311

‘Aoyine Bujuueld [edo] a8y} Jo jeaosdde pue jsunynoLogqie

1osfoid ay) Aq uonepuswwiodas Joud oYM pals)e JO paAowal aq ™ JoUBS010ES

se papJebal aq [Im 441 TE ‘pajoais 9ouQ “Bul S puB ‘syJompunoib lejsul ‘uonijowsp

Buipnjoul ‘Jansosjeym ayis uo Ajaioe jueld Aue o) Joud pajeisul 9 |[eys (4d1) @9ua uonoajoid 9al] IV

INOZ NOISNTOXA 8 ONIONI4 NOILOILO¥d FFL

aN3o3a1

AN
\
= SUBIqUIBW B|qealulad-uou
H e yim paul| aq o} abeurelp
— 10 sjuauodwod 8}81ouU0D §
B Ydd paulejal ay} Ko
ulyum punodb yos auy
10} pejeald 8q 0} BUOZ /
UOISN|OXT UORONIISUOD
A XIOBOOCH
T i AR RN RARAINXSBEAR
/ \ PXXRIDOOOODDERBEATS ),
/ \ [ , .\\
\ yed Bunsixe Jo|  w / ..Hm
\ obpe uo paulejal aq o) —
uoneoo| 4d1 Bunsixg
L
auelquaw a|qeawJad-uou
e YIM pajjelsul aq o} abeurelp

10 sjusuodwod 8}81ouU0)

ymoub 001 juesniubis jo ubis ou
PaMOys YdIym Seale pajeAedxs)
AIsnoinaid ul pajeoo) aq o}
sJiaquieyd uopnoadsul pasodold

Buioepns Bip-ou pasodolid Japun
pue s|aAs| punolb Bunsixs)

JBA0 ple| 8 0} SUOI}O8UU0D,

adid abeulelp pasodoid

3eQ uowwo)

sy dy payoaloid 1oy
uonoajoid punolb ajenbape se|
10e 0} Buoeuns pley Bunsixg

[}
=
(=

Fgummme
/77

a1 /] Sved
—

\

- [l 7] |
[ERI
Sved vved |
“_n‘
L - F@L_
[ v v,

SvZ9 j vvZo @

i

(¥2)
\sv2/

3eQ uowwon

—wW

€611

——

7

yoely Bupsixs jo
g abpa uo paulejal aq 0}
ysy uoneso| 4d.1 bupsixg
9lL9 /

/

age

—_—

I/
1sunynoLogJe 199foid ay) jo [eaocidde
oy} Jaye Ajuo paunud Jo paulejal aq
0} PaJaA0DSIP BIP WWGZ JOAO S}00Y

‘}sunynouogle
10901d 8y} wouy uoisiniadns Japun
pajeAeoxa aq 0} syYdy jo |esayduad
ay) uo abeulelp Joj Buiyoual ]

—_ —

EENN

JO UOI}OBUUOD B|qISes),
sdojs sebueyo
|oAs| pue yaua

UHON Joyuny ymolb
j00. passalddns
sey yoyp Bunsixg

b

—~

7

7
d

o|qeawuad-uou e

"9SIN00JBYEM B} OJUl JUD
1o Buiyoas| dojs 0y &

ib Bunsixe
uaAND abeul

oid )
e |

a|qesu,idd-uou g’19n0
o

Uino
i

001 passal
ey yoel

_mcte 1Mmo.b
ns
1sIXg

~

/

(L1-68SS| Jo1 ue|d

=

N
||]21ieg) ug|

vor®

d uoiyoslold sai)

|jesnijnaliogJle juelxs Wold) paje|nia SUOI109S SSOUID

& &8 |5 & & & B8 B @ g 8 8 & & & 8 2 = =2 (22
8 [ |8 |3 |2 [# B (B & B ¢ B 2 3 [ [p B B B [# |4 A1 N A3
B R EREEEEERELEEI I [I[II.I/|I[I®EILEI/
. W
abEUED S50 U
padid 30 0 g w.‘aEuem_
/.u..i\.l.j
— AR T
/ s —
= \\ e 3-0NOLLO3S
weszil
O O O O O O O T O O O N O O T S O O
BB |3 B |8 & 8 B |2 |B B B & & B |3 @ [B ¥ & N AT LIS WV AININS
2R E ZE BEEREEE [ |= [ |2 |2 |=& & | [z |2
] 2 2 B 2 B B [ B B [ |8 o
E 8 |2 |18 |8 |8 B |8 |3 |8 [8 |2 [ [g [ |2 |2 |8 |8 |8 |8 S
— g NOLLD=S
R =T} |_\\\uzmmw—
pEoY wWa
e ElERREEREREREREEBERERELEIL .
2 |g B & |3 B [ |8# 9 |2 |@ |4 [ |8 [ [2 |8 (&% & [@ (8|  TEAASNWAEMAE
2 @ R |3 B B 8B FE B s [ [« & (&8 (& [« [ |- |o
g B B |E g g BB g g g g EEE]E[EEE]EE oo
pp— — ¥ NOLLDIS

T WS

Page 29



IV @ umoys sy
ENZoN)
splouday d

H33NIONT

uemobe S
NMvHd

RS

‘ON 940

NS |
a3x¥03HO

ezoz Aine |

J1va

rlzee

‘ON_103rodd

(21895 0} JON)

8COVIAH FTOHNVIN INVH90ddAH

(0z:1 81eds)

1IVL3d NOILISOd ONILHOIT 13341S F19vV.Ld0aVv

oads Jaubisap Buiybi| joau3s 0}
punoLINS 9)810U0d

5

*UOIIONJISU0D ABM)00

‘uwn|od dwe"

(0z'1 8le0g)

L—

v

%

\

<l

'SS820Ee

8|qed o} Mojje 0}

8}210U00 JOo Jeajo 1dey

q 0} 8joy Anus 8jge

h\ﬂwc_mmm ysnj} Aemjooy Jo
pajoals ag o0} uwnjod Bunybi

"Buibp3 43
3oeq ayj je

1IVL3d NOILVYANNO4 ANV 1SOd NOIS 34SVd A4VANVYLS

M3IA dY3d

()urpin

(,)uidep Bunue|d

(,) uoneaeoxa jo yidaq

sBuimelq |ieyaq ubig 99s (,)
SNy} SB UMOYS Suoisuswip 1o °G

‘adA} uo-anup 8q 0} pue €/8 S9
0} onse|d Aaib aq 0} sded 1sod

|[9A3] punolb anoge wwogL

Joybley e o)dn 9| ¢ sg pue

€/8 S9 yum buiA|dwos Buizeod
uswinyiq yum Ajjeussixs pue
Ajleusajul pajeod aq |leys jsod ay
10 uood wopoq pue saje|d aseq
9yl "LL6L 8sne|Q pue 62/ sS4

0} pasiueneb pue ¢/g8 Sg 0} |98}s
ul 8q 0) saje|d aseq pue s}sod ‘€

J99ulbua

ay) Aq paioads se Jo uonepunoy
ay) Buipunouns punolb

8y 0} Buipuodsa.loo s|elsew
Ul pajejsulal 8q 0} UOIBABOXS

oy} Jo wwo, doyayy g

81810U00 0ZD

Ul PaJoNIISU0d 8q 0} UOIEPUNOS |

‘SOJON

(:)wBus ||eJen0 piepuels

3¢

S11vV13dd ©ONIdd3d 3dld 319v.Ld0dyv

(Gz:1 9leas)

ONIAVOT dVINJIHIA NI We'L OL W60 ¥3IA0D

ONIdd3d 3dld Z SSV'10

T

iz
peoy ¢ aseyd
8¢ U008
S|leleQ UOIdNIISUOD O R
FILIL I3 v
aJysdweH ‘Aeswoy - @
o
wue4 Jebuen) N
103royd > | -
uoidweyinog uos|ip PIABQ Nelleg M\ ] ] A yaN I=e
(o)
INFITO u u NE; oer'eel ==
»
\ L
e adou Aq . adid gog|
NN*00°|INO® UDISap llempesy - pajesado Joop Bunoald i
116l 0 :lowis o} adid @os1 f Unm Gw__aam& wm_m> asIp N
. : . . umop uielp Aouabisw3g v
Gevvey €420 X0 (01:1 ©[€03) ] B
Bupsuibu YZyyZy ©/Z10 1Pl 1SO MOO14 TaNNVHO sz —
vdl LYNg NOILVOdVINId
X9ssng "¥o0|g Buunow 8}810u0)
[IAL 91pbsuaysi
t . 199115 9bu099 / @ \
1T Buiping usysbun] || ost 5e ost S —— 4
"Buptoeq paq .
9)2I0U02 NI SSE|D 00L"LY10
v .
= v ajpuey |ind
(&)
I_<>O~u_&ﬂ_< MH_OH_ sne)s anss) e o 7 \v\
MHO _ NOLLdIE0SIa _ NI _ 1va _\mm (021 9195)
R :
g T — NOILD3S
o
aoeuns Aemabellied sigejdopy aoeuns Aemabellied ayeAlld
" e, i v L > . e
300|q [oUUBYD R I Ay L .
LSO 051X §6¢ Toee q\v\w X ’ S T M3IA 3AIS
552 L Lo T e N T
. SRR v . T ", (Jwbua
‘umop uielp 0} Joop ssed-Aq Bunoaid - [®
L1 salag - s|jie}aq pJepuels uoionisuon AemybiH [1ouno) Aluno) allysdweH 03 Jayal aoualajal s|iejep piepuels e o v vy B
19)JON - R R oo
$/1 Z 0} PejLISel MO|4 L
wnwndQ 8xeigq-0pAH NUN [0JU0D MO — | - v
Aemjoo . ] . ISR
gl adA| Bunsix3 ur Buissol) ajolyaA [eoldA L 0¥0/N/L LOOH HHT 47109 MO 163 SO PR ’ .
N 90U |IeY ¢ 90UB |ley pue }sod Jequill 0S1/0/LLOOH n g 11
S G adAL llempeay S01/Q/LLOOH -
o ‘adol joo)s |
: g AL EmpeaH S60/0/1100H sursdo.op sssthq oo || A \ _
3 SN S|0yue G90/d/L1LODH : :
2 Nke—7r
ﬂ deN S|oyueN GG0/d/L LOOH “ado. Buijesado 1oy }oxoelq 943
o VEN S|oyue GG0o/d/LLODH
[
m AZIN ajoyue Sv0/A/L LOOH
g Z¢N 9|oyue Gv0/d/L LOOH
© gz0 adA) Ndyoyen 0t0/A/L LOOH
c
g | odAyL Aiino S10/d/LLOOH
[
o v 8dA| suonepuno jsod ubig oujel| GGL/O/LLODOH
(1]
o L1a edAy spJe|jog pue yjea] s,uobeiq uspoopA GeL/O/LLOOH
<
c | odAL dwnH peoy 00L/Q/LLOOH
£ Z 9dA1 Buissol) uel}sepad pajjojuooun 090/0/1 LOOH N
> =2
A v adAL sAemjoo S¥0/0/LLO0H
5 7Od SQJ3) 81810U0 Jsedald 0L0/O/LLDOOH
c
3 €0d SQJ3) 81810U0 Jsedald 0L0/O/LLODOH ||
O
<, 1 0d SQJ8) 8)1810U0 Jsedald 0L0O/O/LLODH
3 adA] |iejeq SNl Ileyeq 9oUdIBRY [lejeQ
@]
@ }sI7 sjieje@ pJepuels auysdweH
[)
Wa (0z:1 °le08)
3 ACN 3dAL FTOHNVYIN ONIH 313HONOD 1SVIO3dd OOH
= S3TOHNYIN 39VH0LS dVYOY ¢ 4SVYHJ
"NOILONMLSNOD
OL HOIMd SMIIM Z 1SVIT 1V NOLVSINVOMO ONIFISHIAO
3HL A8 TVAOMddY ¥04 INAWALVIS GOHIIN v ONY ) (0} 310N F3S) V=Y NOIIOIS
STVL3a SHHOM AMVHOJWEL 3AIAONd OL S| HOLIVEINOD 3HL Tl (o0 "NIN + IO HIBAVHO TYNMILX3=vI0) S3did TINNVHD ONISN v (¢ 2UON 33S)
3Isv8 ALIMONOD (EN3D) +1S \ou:zou._ 38 0L 1M3ANI Adid AAIYVINJUMY
"SNOILOZS FIOHNYN LSVO3dd 3HL NI INIOP A\
¥ ONY INIOP NOWLONULSNOD ILFUONOD ANY NIami3g oSl B N\ N _
40 WNWININ ¥ 38 OL S| 3y3HL "000Z 0330X3 ION TIVHS \ o ,
ONNONHNS ALTUONOD IHL 40 ¥NOd HOVA 40 LHOMEH 3HL 2L f x \
(o 310N 33S) 0097L% I ovS6E I
vV _X3ANNY NIVHD AL3VS
aNY | 318vL 'Z-00S8 S8 OL 8 ¥0 ¥ IIID ¥0 S—(8 RS K
¥0 W)IID 38 TIVHS JLIHONOD NLUSNI NI d3SN IN3IN3ID TV "L 5 G N 5E8) w w
o rTar
‘YOVZ ISNVIO OL MVINOW {I) SSVIO HLM GIINIOd 38 IR 01
OL 34v SONIM J1FHONOD 1S¥33dd NI S3A3 ONUAM 3HL 0l ' $0¥Z ISNVID OL LITI4 4n
_ _ = DIV ANV LNON3A0 ILvISNEY = :
"30IM 009 NVHL ¥3LVAND S| TINNVHD 3HL il Rl ) X
FIHM GIAIAONd 38 OL Fdv SAIOH 30L ONINVIIO-413S 6 |_‘
".NOILJOQY ¥04 SHIM3S, NOLLO3S ISYD—3ud 40 T _ XvA| 00§
ANy L/S J1avL ‘1L/S XION3ddvY OL ¥343Y SNIVHD . 3AISYAANN ANV 3did 40
ALELVS 40 NOISIACHd IHL ONIQNVOIM SINAWIMNDIY NO4 8 dOL N3IML38 DS NIN OSL XvW ‘001 NIW
|l._ "ONIHON3E 40 —= HIAWYHD OLNI NOLLYHI13N3d et
"LO9Z 3ISNVIO OL HVIMOW NISIN SZTZ ONIHON3E 40 HIOIM NIN n_Eo h‘%% x%uzn%_n_ /NIN
HAISANTIOL MOMHL SL WNWINIW NO d3aaig 38 TIVHS dils
- Z—¥0Z8 S8 Ol 1S3IM0T 'QIUINDIY JHIHM
SLINN 9NILSNrQY 313¥ON0D ISY0Fdd AMVIIMdONd TIV L L K R e SRR <iE o5 RO
-q3sn 38 ONIddOL 313MONOO HLONIMIS HOMH ONIGYO3 £ 310N 335
TIVHS £—-116S S8 ONV £16l N3 S8 HLM ATdWOD LVHL OF NI L OL OL NI | 3d01S ONIHON3E| —
S1INA 303Id—0ML AINO “MHOMMOINE 40 N3N NI a3sn (8 3LON 33S)
JEAVN SLINN ONILSNNAGY JLFHUONOD LSYD3dd ANVIIRHONd 9 “POPT o
_— 3SNV10 OL HYLHOW () SSY10
SNOMI dalS WOMd 00C 39 OL vady — NO 30038 38 Ol SONId S— o
38 TIVHS HVIMOW NISTY ¥31SIATIOd 0 SNOLLNINID H3EWVHO ILIHONOD 1SVIddd R
ONINIQMVH Qidval ¥ ‘NOLLONMISNOD MNOMMOINE 40 RIECBIV S0 R 0 LR m
SHNOH 8% NIHLM O3MDI44veil 3@ OL SI ¥3IEWVHO 3HL dI S o
‘ONIMYNEA SIHL NO (¢ ® T S3LON 33S) STIOHNWA
Z T18vL NI NMOHS SY SV 38 TIVHS Sidid oﬂﬁ:og wwh_umm..uww_._uun__ _.m”._n._a_mo_.ﬂmhm \
3HL 40 HIONI1 FHL "INIW3AOW LNIND3SENS "BYIS HIA0D Q3DHOANEY 1
UMy3d OL HIAAVHD 3HL OL TIAISSOd SV 3S0TD i o B ST ) AT AAYAH - LSvoild FuIHM SNOMI dilS TIENO0——"
SY INIOM ¥ HUM (3did ¥3X¥20¥) NOLD3S QALYINILLMY 2UTUONOD (EN39) PLE—m
NY 3AVH TIVHS H3EWVHD 3HL OL ONILDANNOD Sidid TV ¥ o B
AITVISNT 39 OL LON 3av S43aavT NV SNOHT | [T, ,
J35 " TBWMIIAIO " NOLLJOaY 04 SHaM3s, ANV L/S i -
"S)I0M By Bupjenapun Ispiym FEVL “‘L/S XION3ddV NI QINWINOD Juv SHIAAY]/SNOHI ! _
uoljuape pue ajed anp Bupe)} pue uoiewloyul [je Buoayo pue Buiuieygo d31S 40 NOISIAONC JHL ONIQHYOIY SLNINIFNDIY =
10} 9|qISUOdSaI S| J0JOBUOD UleW BY) PUE Jue)NSUOD 8y} Aq pajdeooe JHL ‘S¥3IHIO A8 (3LdOaY 38 OL STIOHNYN MO4 ¢ b3
sI Ajljigel| oN “Ajuoyine JueAsajal 8y} YliM UOIe}NSUOD Jaje yyies poob ul :
uaAIB sI seoinles punolbispun Bupsixe Buipiebal usalb uonewloul Auy "AHOLOVA 3HL 1V d3tiid Vi Vi
ANY Q3LVINSHYONI OLSYId H0 T3S TN AISINVATYD z - - /ﬁ
"ssa160.d Ul a1 SHIOM BY]} IS|IUM 8INJoN.S 38 OL 3yv (£ 3LON 3I3IS) SdIALS FTOHNYW ‘Q3dID3dS 7 A
ay Jo Ajljigess 8y Buunsus Joj 8|qisuodsal Si J0JoBNUOD UleW 8y '€ JIHM “LOLEL NI SA ONY Z161L N3 S8 ‘©-L16S s OL 009 1% 10 009 % 10

‘uoneolioads pue sbuimelp sJesulbug
pue s,J08}IYoJy JUBASISI |8 YIIM UoIounfuod Ul peas aq 0} S| Buimelp siyl

*J0}0B1U0Y) [BJBUsb ay) pue Jajddns Jo Joyoeu0D-gNs
ay) usamiaqg paaibe pue paxdayd ag }SNW YIOoM SI0}OBIU0D-gNns 0} Buneal
SUOISUSWIP PUE S|IE}SP Iy "9HS UO Paydoayd aq 0} suoisuswip ||y °|

‘S310N

TV SdALS TTOHNYN ANV BY1S 43A00 ‘SONIM YIEWVHD €
"STHIFNIMTIIN NI 34Y SNOISNIWIa TV °L

‘S310N

‘(£ 0L & S3LON 335)

+0¥Z IASNVIO QL HYIHOW e SSYT10 NO ONVIONOE HSMON3
NI 90¥Z 3SNYID ANV L—LZZ N3 S8 OL SMOME ONIMIINIONI
AVID QoS © SSV12 IdAL ALISN3A HOIH S22 40

SISUNOD ¥ 40 WNWIXYM ONY 2 40 WNWININ ¥ LONMISNOD

3 QUNY 23A00 Ol 030IAQHd 38 OL 51 HONNYH HY.LHOW
Y "I9M3A IHL NI THM HYIMOW NISIM MILSIAIOL 40
SE3NXIIHL SL WNWININ NO 030038 38 TIVHS 3AVed 3HL
L/S XIONIddY NI 03819534

SY ONINJO MVITO ¥ JAVH TIVHS JAVML ANV ¥3A00

“VIMALYN T4 VHEN3D 03LOVANOD
NI TI0SHOL 40 3QISHAONN OL — SvAMY 03SSYMO(w)
‘WyP6E 4O £08 ISHVIO OL ISYEANS NI TIAT
NOLYWN04 OL — Sv3NY 03AVd MIHLO ANV SAVMLOO0A(M)

WL

XION3ddY NI Q3I03dS STVIMALYN NI — SAVMIOVINMYD (1)
ISMOTIOL SY 8Y1S H3A0D 3A0EY ILVISNEYM

() £'€0g @snejn
‘M'H'S 0} 81810U0)

s

Buideospue|

10 uofjewlo) peoy

uiw QO¢ + X
Xew Q09 + X

paJinbal aiaym
uonosjoud Jooy

(uin 0s1)

XX

UIN 0S1

Jlos-doy
Jo apisiapun 0}

dn jeusiew |ipoeq

pajos|es seale
adeospue| }Jos

‘[eusjew Jejnuelb

| 8dAl Y130

seale BuipuejspleH

2

(Gz:1 o[eog)
Wz'L< ¥IA0D HO SYIYHY IdVOSANYT L40S

ONIdd3d 3dld S SSV1O

@(.) seq piepuels

MOJ9q 9|ge) 0} Jojal asea|d a)Is-uo paAlydle
S| 8je) HgO JUSIBYIP B §| "%GC dNjeA

¥9D wnuqiinba ue uo paseq

syidep JaAe| Buiddeo pue aseqqng,

%¢ UBL} SS9| aJe sanjeA ¥g9 aAey yoiym pubosb
noyum seale ul yjoq paiinbal ajxsjoab 000 weus] .,
‘paulejal Jo pajue|d aq 0} ale saal}

9J9UM JOo/pue paJles|d usad aABY S$93aJ) SI9UMm JO WQ|
UIY}IM Uo13oNIISU09 Juswaaed ul pasn aq o} puboso,,

‘peOJ 8y} JO 811U 8Y) UMOP WG| AloAe usyeuspun aq
0} aJe s)s8) ¥go ‘uoiesldde gg UoROBS Z 8seyd ay) Jo

a|ge) ayy Jad se buidde)

OU Y)IM WWGZg 0} pasealdul 8q pjnoys aseqqns | adA]
3y} Uy} paule}qo aq dA0JE JO G JO SanjeA Yg)D pInoys
‘anjeA Yg) apelbgns jo aanoadsaul pasinbal si yidep
Uo[JONJISUOD WIWQSH 91qndadsns }so4-Uou wWnWiUIW

ssauydIy) Buidde) pue aseqgng jo ubisap wiiyuod
0} 9|qissod se uoos Se san|eA {ygo UIE}qO 0} J0JOBIU0D
‘310N

(0z:1 °1eds)
AVMADOVIHHEVYO YVdH

J19vV.1dOav ALNAd AAVEH - 9 9dAL
GZZ SZZ 00S VIN (ww) ssauxoly | eseg-gng [ejoL
GZZ SZZ 0SL 0Sl (ww) ssauxoly] eseg-qng
- - 0G€ 009 (ww) ssauyoly] Joke Buidden
08-Sl S-S GC T=> % opelb gns jJo ¥go

1-801€1 N3IS9 0} 0G1/00} 9Seq asusp geQY WWQ9l —

1-801€1 NISg 0} 09/0¥ ulq SSUSp 0gOV WWG9 —

«MHAOW €08 @snejo 0} | 8dA} wwigzz —|

9L=AVY S9=ASd 09/0v ¥-80LEL N3SE
UIM 80UBPIOSDE Ul M\HADW €6 asNnelD o)

JaAe] buidde) wwpgg —

x9]0U 998 - 8|11X8}099) / pLUbBos) —

HNS 4 ¥1/0€ VHH WwGy

(1€°€0G @snelo M'H'S
0} |elJajew Jejnuels)

....... |

MOJ2q 9|qe) 0} Jojal asea|d a)Is-uo paAlydle
S| 9jel YgO JUSISYIP B §| "%GC SNjeA
g9 wnuqinbs ue uo paseq

(un 0s1)

oo

un oﬁ_

—
J

adid jJo umoud

JBA0 [Ip1oeq pajos|as
pajoedwod Apybi
Jlos-doy

Buideospue|
JO Uoljewlo} peoy

/ 10 8pisispun 0}

dn [eusjew |jipoeq
pajos|es seale
adeospue| }j0S
‘leusjew Jejnuelb

| 8dAL ¥13a
seale BuipuejspleH

uiw Q0¢ + X

Xew 009 + X

(0z:1 [e2S)
AVMIOVIHHVYO VHH

319V1dOAdVv ALNA AAVIH -V ddAL
GZZ SZZ 00S VIN (ww) ssauxoly | aseg-qng [EJ0L
GZZz S¢z 0SL  0S) (ww) ssauxoly eseg-qng
- - 0S¢ 009 (ww) ssauoly] Joke Buidden
0¢e-sL Sl-§ G¢C ¢Z=> % apelb gns Jo ¥go

syidep Jahe| Buiddeo pue aseqqng,

1-801€1 N3IS9 0} 0G1/00} 9Seq asusp geQV WwWQ9l —

L-801€1 NISg 0} 09/0¥ ulq SSusp 0gOV WWG9 —

«MHAOW €08 @snejo 0} | 8dA} wwpg| —|

9L=AVY S9=ASd 09/0v ¥-80LEL N3SE
Ulm 80UBPIOODE Ul M\HAOW €46 9SNe|D 0) _|

Jafe buidden wwopgs —

+x9J0U 998 - 8|11X8}099) / pLUbBos) —

HNS 4 01/SS VHH wwog

Page 30




Woo"AUEYNSUOOBULIELIST MMM & QB
wWoo'AOUE)NSUOOBULIIELIB)DIORIUOD : [lew-T

SiL e el Gl e N

05029z 0€£10) th+ : xed
0v0292 0€L10) v+ : 181

3y LeNo auysdwey

‘playsIsled

‘Joang 969|100 G ‘UN0Y Jepa) SSaIPPY

= YOS G Y

BWJII}BIID)

HA | Ad psxoayo omw Aqumeip| yLy°Ge [slep| ov®@ 00Z:L |eleds
M
‘ou Buimel
60d 810Z-6€51 1mep
(p17 sejeroossy Jadoo) uowis Aq a1y Buimelsp
33A94-100-28/ -8l uUo paseq) sjesodoid adeospueq]
wue Jabueo 100l0id
Buluue onssl
' Id Jo asodind
8IS UO paYoayd 8 0} suoisuawip ||y
Buimelp siy} wodj uayey ag o0} Ajuo suoisuawip ainbi4
Buimesp sy} wouy 9|eas Jou o
Ime.p siyy } 9]eds ) a so10U
panissal ybukdon @ Buimesp
Sjuawwod | gy
Buuued pue ueid s)is pasial Buimo|o) sjuswpuawy | /Ldl ¥102'60'80 20d
Al
ued ayis pasiaal Buimojjoy sjuawpuawy | /gy 510Z°€0'70 £0d
ueyd sys pasiaal Buimoljoy sjuswpuawy | 1al SL0Z'€0°ET #0d
H
ueyd ayis pesiral Buimolio} suswpUBWY | gy 5102'50°80 s0d
pauolysod-a1 sjusjxe eale keld | Gy 5102'50'62 90d
pauopisod-a.1 ease Aeld | Sd 8102'G0°0€ 20d
yinos ay o} papusixa Aempeoy | H 8102'90°90 80d
il
peO. UIBYINoS Jo abpa ulaysam woly parowsal yyediood | HIA 810201 'v2 60d
sajou | Aq ajep uoISIASI

W
wwoog |k
‘480

sbuiey
[eloIN
ywe'

Burouay
dojs |leg

Y Wwwooy
‘lled aauy|

JaquiL

Y we'L ‘sod
HMAd

01 a1eb pue
Buies eyay

sjuswio|je o1
ojeb

pue Buiouay
jooid-jqqey

Iy wg 1o
Wiz | 90Uy |1ed pue jsod Jaquui Us[D

aseq 1e walsAs punogal
SIIM UIM], 1Y WL YHIM YSBWIp[am wIg

aseq e wa)sAs punogal

‘SIIM UIMY, 1Y W] YIM YSSUWPoM Wg

G00-HMQA-2¢8.1-8l pue G00-dvg-¢8.L-8l

:sBmp sajeioossy 1adoo) uowis 0} 1oyl
awdojansp Buisnoy ayj Yim pajeloosse sjuauliesl)
Aepunoq Jo4 ‘sjesodoud adeospue| jo abexoed siyy
UIyIm papnjoul a1e auoz adeospue| (Jeuonealoal)
J9PIM BY} UIyuM sjuswiiealdy Alepunogq AJuQ :9loN

Buioua4

uoneosewap 18s ajuels)

Buibpa Jados|s Joquii |

youd ||eqioo4 -
aoeyns sselb |eloyie o

youd Aayooy -
aoelns sselb |eolie o¢

(Aoyiny

7 7
s \\\\\\ v
12207 yum g juswdinba I,
7/ 7/
pue Buepng) ey ssewwy oy 70000077
Jjo ped se ease WAB Jooping VLol

(Aoyiny 2007 yum vg1
Buiousy pue Buioeuns
quawdinb3) eale Aelg

N
soeuns Alojeg oo

yojnw Aejd

ylempJieoq Jaquui|

|oAelb punog

XXX xx
ummxxxxxxmmm
XXX X
XXX XX 5
X X XXXXXKx
X% XXXXXXX

uibboH XX X3 g XXX

sduis sjquuinu 118s ajueIs)

oewIq painojo)

Buined Be)) a1010U0)

sAemoaALIp paleys pue
sAemoanLip ajeAlld ‘sunoo Bunpied
Buined yo0|q sjgqeswiad

Bunppied 19a813s-Uo pue
2uo0zawoH a|qeidopy
Buined xo0|g

speos Arewnd ajqeidopy
Buioepuns oewjiq uelsapad

speos Atewnd ajqeidopy
Buloepuns oewiiq Je[noiysp\

Juswieal | 9oeUNg pieH
AN

“
>

o .

VVVVVVVVVVVV
ue|d Aoy

Ty Al AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL Al

/ \ o ~1
o) o ~ N
] Al A
ol
O 1 Al Al Al
% Al Al 1 Al Al
) Al Al Al Al
3 Oo PN BN BNy AN N BN
. Al Al AT AL AL Al Al AL AV AL Al
5
one N £ 2 & ﬁNv T Al Al Al Al AT Al VAl Al Al Al Al AL Al AL Al
.mu._ aload AN Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al A AT Al Al Al LAl Al Al Al LAl Al Al
(] 2L Al Al Al Al Al I Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al I Al Al Al Al Al IN\Al Al Al Al I Al Al Al Al
- .
| .- Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al o Al AL LAY AL AT AL AL AL AL AL AL AR Al Al Al Al (N} Al Al AR AL AL AL Al
(A L ___ it AL AL AL Al AL AL Al AL AL Al Al Al Al Al AT AT AL AL AL AL AL AL AL Al Al Al ALK Al Al Al Al AL Al AL Al
o) = H——— ——— < Amv ~ Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al O 1 Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al
' i g () Amv Al Al Al AL Al Al Al AL Al Al AL AL Al Al Al A O of A 1 Al AL Al Al Al AL Al Al Al Al AL Al Al Al Al AL Al Al Al AL Al Al Al Al Al
H e | il . et @ Al Al Al Al AL AL AL AL Al AL AL AL Al AL Al O LAl Al AL AL AL Al Al AL AL AL AL Al AL Al AL AL AL AL AL Al Al AL AL AL AL Al Al
= - oA Al AL Al AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL A AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL Al
XXKVVAAVVAA I Al Al Al AL Al Al AL AL Al AL AL Al Al Al ] U AL AV AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL Al
vv 4
v Vv v\ XX x5 AL AL AL AT AL AL AL AL AL AL AL Al AL Al Al Al I Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al AL Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al
= 4444444«444444444 VVAAVVAAVVAAXXX Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al | Al 1 Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al
v VVVVVVVVVVVVVY xx%xx Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al I Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVZWVVVVV 1
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVNVVVVV XXXVVAAXX Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al | Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al
VW VVYVVVVVVVYVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV XX X x [T T O Z 1 Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al AL AL Al AL Al Al Al Al Al AL Al Al Al Al AL AL Al Al Al Al
VVVVVYyVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV XXXX \
VVVVVVVVVY|/[VVVVVVVVVYTTVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV XXXXXX ALAL AL Al Al AL AL AL AL AL A Al AL AL AL AL AL Al Al AL AL AL AL AL AL AL Al AL AL Al
VVVVVVVVVVVVYVYW qﬂl<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<444444444444444444xxxx -,
VY P Oe YV VVVVVVVVIVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY X X X X' AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL
\A S i VVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV Xxxxx
(oeos 01 Jou) IV VVIVVVY

Page 31

(ol v

H

N

Al AL Al AL Al AL Al
M
\\\\ 1 Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al
VVVVVVVIVVVVVVVVVVVVVY VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV XXXXXX oottt a st st st \\\\\ Al AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL Al
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVWVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY YFYVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY XXXXXX Al AL AL AL AL AL AL AL Al W Al AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL Al
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA AL/ AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAS STA ANAAS A LSS EAAAN X x VVAAXXX IR R e . (ol Al AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL A
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY VVVYVVVVVVVVVVVYYVVVVVVVVYVVVVVVVYRVYAIVVVYVVVVYVYYYYYLTIXXX Al AL AL AL Al Al Al AL A -t 7 VAL Al AL AL AL Al Al AL AL AL AL Al AL AL AL Al AL AL AL Al Al AL AL AL Al Al AL AL AL
T e 2 e 7 v 5/ SAAAAAAAAAAAAAASA A RS A A ANAA A A AMAAN LOAAMAAGAAAAASAAAA XXXXXX Al AL AL AL AL AL AL Al \\\\\ et A E: EOG_‘u.VFN_DUCQQ L= L s RO I T T B I B B RPN P
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVWVVVVVVVVVVVVVV VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVWAVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY VVAAXXXXX Aloaloat s st st s 7% *3«* Aloal Al Al Al At Al a sl sl s sl Al A Al b st s b sl sl A A A ahaad
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVAVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVIXXXXxxy Al Al Al AL Al Al Al 2 *, LAl AL Al Al Al AL AL Al AL AL AL Al Al AL AL AL Al Al AL AL AL Al AL AL AL Al Al Al AL Al
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVVYWVVVVVVVYVVVVJVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYRXXx5 \\\\\\\
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVWVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVVVVVVVVVINNVVVVVVVVV XX X x Al Al Al AL AL AL A | Z2%/4 AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL Al
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAANAAAAAAAAAL/ MAAAAAALS et AhanSAAAi XXXXVVAAVVAA Al Al Al AL AL Al woQZ-g1 4nqod snosan ON | Al AL Al Al Al AL Al AL AL AL Al AL Al AL Al AL Al Al AL Al AL Al AL Al AL Al Al Al Al Al
T i VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVVVVVWVVVVVYV VVVVVVVVVVVV <<XXXXXX Al AL AL AL AL Al Lio L L L L : 1Al AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL Al
wig AAAAALALAAAALALALAAAALAA GAALALALA AAAASAAALALALALLLLAAAA .\ VVAAXXXX Al AL Al Al AL A Al Al Al Al Al Al Al AL Al AL Al Al AL Al AL Al Al AL AL Al Al AL Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al
wol wo AAAAALLAALLAAAAAAAAAAAAAM AAAAAAMVALIAAAAAAAALALLLLLLAALALAA XVVAAXX I Al Al Al Al A Al Al Al AL AL AL Al Al Al AL AL AL AL AL AL Al AL AL AL AL AL Al AL AL AL AL AL Al Al
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVRVVVVVVY VVVVVVVV YVVVVVVVVV XW X Al Al Al Al Al / VAL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL Al AL AL AL
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYWNRVVY VVVVVVVVVVVIRYVVVVVVY vaMX o e
N VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV VIRVVVVVVVVVVVAIVREVVVVVY
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYIVVYRVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVRVVVVY X x P . Al Al Al Al Al AL Al Al AL AL Al AL AL Al AL Al AL AL Al AL AL AL AL AL Al AL Al A
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV>PVV v VVVVVVVVVVVVVVV \AA/
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY vvvv VW VVVVVVVVVVVVVVV QVVAAX X | Al Al Al o | Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVFVVVVVVY VVVVVVVVVVVVV v v XX X , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYAVVVVVVVWAY YVVVVVVY V.V VWY V XXX X Al Al AL s AL Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al AL Al Al Al AL AL Al Al Al AL AL AL Al Al A
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVPNVVVVVVVVAVVY AAAAAA
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAS AAAAAAAAAA VAAEA S wannnas SRAALA vvmxxxx Al Al Al \ / \ Al AL AL AL AL Al Al Al Al AL Al AL AL Al Al Al AL Al Al Al Al AL Al Al Al Al Al Al
vVYVVVY AL/ XX X x Al Al Al I Al Al Al Al AL AL Al Al AL AL AL Al AL AL AL AL Al AL AL AL AL Al AL AL AL Al Al Al
VVVVVVVVVVVVV <<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<44444 XVVAAVVAAX A1 Al Al \ -/I ' Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVRVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVAV X
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYYVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVRVVVVVVVVYVVYYYVYYYIAY X XX Al Al : — Al Al Al Al Al \/_- Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al al Al
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYN VVVVVVVVVVVVVYYRVVIXXNxyx Al Al A . //// EOOle—\NU_”—m>_>mw3@®H_ ON | Al Al AL Al AL AL AL AL AL AL Al AL AL AL Al Al
VVVVVVVVVVVVVYyvVVvVy XXX X Eowvlov-cmNcmx_ m—\dc:h& oz N - /// -
R ok 19 X x| NN /// 1Al Al Al 1Al Al Al Al Al Al Al AL AL Al Al AL Al Al Al Al AL Al Al Al
<<<<<<<<<<<<< <<<<<<<<<<vaMvava X NN O //// Al AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL Al
vVVVVVVVIX ! B / - ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ]
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY Xxxxx - g ///\ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
.w@C_>>®._U VYV VVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVYYY(s XXX ! // Al Al Al Al AL AL AL Al Al AL AL AL Al Al Al Al
. VVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY VVAAXXXXX TN N 2 Al AL AL AL Al AL AL AL Al Al AL AL AL Al Al Al
. VVVVVVVVVVVVV[VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV . N N p
Buussuibus Aemybiy uo pajielep aq o} a.le (*o}e Buired s|ioe) B A A eFeTo oS 3 al R A R SR NN N Al AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL Al AL Al A
‘3B . d £ 6 AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA AAAAAAAAL/ XvaMXX , ‘ N\ NN\ NN NN AR\ NN b AL AL AL AL AL AL Al Al Al AL AL AL AL AL Al A
sbuimolieu wCO_ﬁDO paads se SOJvaO._DH_.NGH— EMUYDIH IV VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY XXXVVAAVVAA N ? &% Al AL AL Al Al AL AL AL Al Al AL AL AL Al Al A
o VVVVVVVVVYVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYRKXy, - NN,
N €10¢-6€S1 VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYY X Xx // Al AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL Al AL AL AL Al Al Al
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV vaMxxx o) O\ /// T
- VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY . O g
Bmp ewuid esa] @) Jaja1 sigjed pue sjnpayos Bunueld 104 A A A A A A A AL xxwww NN N — L s s s e e e e
VVVVVVVVVVVVPVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY :
- ‘oM m.m__ | 1] YVVVVVVVYVYVYVYVVYYL X XXX A | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
2102-6EG1 6 P 114 ello] O} Iajal sojou CO.”_.NO..._..OOQw._On_ SAAAAAAAALALL XXXXWM <3 . -~ _> _> _> _> _> _> _> _> _> _> _> _> _> _> _> _
) :S9)ON 99999999V YT XX X X o \ VAR Al AL AL AL Al AL AL AL Al Al AL AL AL Al Al A
W VVVVVVVVVVVVVNVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY VVAAXXXX . NN SR Aloaloat st st sl st a A At s A
VVVVVVVVVVVVVN VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV XXXXy ) NNNERN ) . 3 Al AL AL AL Al AL AL AL Al Al Al AL AL Al Al Al
Z VVVVVVVVVVVVVYWVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVRXXxy s NN NN AN ) JAN s s aa
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVRVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY . QAN N "
N VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVRVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY, VVAAXXXX g .. N NS N N\ . 8 Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al
N VVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV XVVAAXX . SN " N5 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVRVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY - 30 X Al AL AL Al Al AL AL AL Al Al AL Al AL Al Al A
! ‘oseyd VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVWRVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVY XXXXVVAA ) 2 758 me >I_ R
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVINVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV ) .
e VYV VVYVVVVVYVVYVVYYRIY VYV VVY VYV VYV VYV VYV VYV YYY Y XX X X N0 ) Al AL AL Al Al Al AL AL Al Al Al AL AL Al Al Al
CO_«OB.._«wCOOmc_hﬁACO_«N@_«_EHONQE_ VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYV YVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY XXX x AN
b b = b B H VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV v VNVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY Xxxxx 5 PN Al PN Al Al PN Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al
[ensiA Jo uoiesigeygey jo sesodind A A L A <<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<vavaXXXX . > Aloatoab sl st st sl sl st s sl sl At sl sl
VVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVWIYVVVVVVVVVVVV XX X x Al AL AL AL Al AL AL AL Al Al AL AL AL Al Al Al
J0. CQEOOCthmmC_.__DUG._wmm_w ASAASAAAAAAAS VVVVVVVVVVVVVVPVVYVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVWIVVVYVVVVVVVYYXX me
b“— il 2] <<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<44 VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY VVVVVVVV XvaMvavava @ Al AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL Al Al
VVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVIRVVVVVVY
Uo palijuspl sealg | uayeuapun aq 0} AAAAAAAAAAAAA AAAAAAAAAAAAA SAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAASL NAAALAL vavavaXXX Al Al Al AL Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVWVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVRVV VY
SQnJys aAljeu Jo Buyy _QEN«CQEQ_QQBW e e e e e VVVVVVVVVVVVYVAVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVAVVVY XXXWMWMWM o _>_ _>_ _>_ _>_ _>_ _>_ _>_ _>_ _>_ _>_ _>_ _>_ _>_ _>_ _>_ :
.Co_ﬁmﬁm >U®C_mﬂmt_mc_ﬁm_xm VVVVVVVVVVVV VVVVVVVVVVVVVWVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVWVYVVY xxxxx \I - . . . . . . . . . N N N N N N
H ! 9] Al AL AL Al Al AL AL AL Al Al AL Al AL Al Al A
c <44<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<< 444444<<4<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<4<4444 <<<<<<<<<<<< qqqq X X X X X 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
G VVVVVVVVVVVVVYWVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVEVYXXXxyx Y Al AL AL AL Al AL AL AL Al Al AL AL AL Al Al Al
= VVVVVVVVVVVVVYIRVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYNVVIXXXs @
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVKVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVAVVYYVY ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
DI <n—m wmﬁocmb XXXVVMVVM ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] 1 1 1
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVWVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYyVVVV - - - -
3[2.12 paysep an|gguonualal/(/£85s9) WY VYVVVYVVVVYVYVIRYVYVIVYVYVYVYVRAITYYYIXXXXX s EO@Fu.VvN_DUCOQN_wam.OZ g ol ot st st st st st Al st s s
: : VY VVVVYVYVVVVVYVVVRIVVVVVVVVVVYRYVVVYVVIXXXX5 Z. W DTTECTINT Al AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL Al Al A
AioBayeo/siiefdp Joy (Aoueynsuon A A A o TR A T A Al Al Al AL Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al
XX x
Py aueq A wcmgwmwwm elnynalogle MASAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAEEEEAAAAAAAAAAAS o X Al Al Al Al AL Al Al Al Al AL AL Al A
Ll a4q) . | InoLog A A A XvaM vaXX Al AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL Al Al
0] I8joy w@@;_«ﬁmc_m”—m;_mc_«w_xm VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY XXXvaMX o
- AAAAAAAAASAAAAAAAAARASARAAARAAAAAT S ololo
= VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYYXX XX Aloalal Al al At Al st A Al At Al s A
w mmm-—u mc_ﬁw_xm 4444444444444444444<<<<<<<<<<<<<XXVVMVVMVVMVVAAVVAA mwm Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY - .
()] VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV VVAAXXXXXX EOQ_\ .V_\.Ow_>>”_.®®.:.m.NH_.NU._OON___u_- OZ N@N Al Al Al Al Al Al Al AL AL Al AL Al AL Al
\ AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA AL vamxxxxx / TR AL AL AL Al Al AL AL AL AL AL AL AL A
—_ VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV XXXVVAAVVAAVVAAX Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al Al
m B A A AAAAS va va vaXXvaM 8 Al AL AL AL AL AL AL AL AL Al Al AL Al
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY
> VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY XXXXWWWW @N N _>_ _>_ _>_ _>_ _>_ _>_ _>_ _>_ _>_ _>_ _>_ _>_ _>_
pu DO&E J0JpuB| 8AIRIIPU| <<<<<<<4<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<4<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<< XX X 5% XX x —. F @ N ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ A A A A A A
B . XXX N
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY X X x
X x X .
= VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY XXX xx O@N wopzZ-g1 Inqod WDO._QDO ON |
[o)) YVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVYVVYYYXXXxyi L X S 20 Ok
X
> 444 444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444 X X X X 3% x x
) — XX xx o -
= PV UM T VUV ITR XXX X x va va XX
m VVVVVVVVWVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY XMXXXXXXVVM @ @ 2
VVVRVVVVVVVVVRVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY, g
=g VVVVVVVRKVVVVVVVVVWY VVVVVVVVVVVVV XXvaMvaXXXX — o
mc_ug_a puod jusbiowg e e LY, X XXX xx VVAA VVAA VVAA o
= VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV VVVVVVVVV MAAAAAAAL 2% XXXXXXX =
] VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVRVVVVVVVVVYRVVVVVVY XXX xxx X
> VVYVVYVVVVVVYVVVVVYVVYVVVVYRVYVVIVVYVYNVYVYRXXXXxy s X x ’
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVRVVVVVVVVVVVYRVY XXX xx XX X x SN _‘
+ VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVWVYVVVVVVVVVYV xxxx XXXXX ./.
7] VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVNVVVVVVVVVY XXX X o XXX XXX //
4] VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVANVVVVVVYSR X x XXX xxx N
- VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVQVVVYV X X x XXX xx5 : O@N
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVRVVY XXX XX xxx xx K N@N
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV XXXXVVAAXXXX XVVAAXX /
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY
OC:.CN_QUCOQ_NC_OLNELG__N._. VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY XXXXXXXXWMXXXX XX \
: : VVVVYVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVVYVVVVVVVVVVVVVRE XXX XX X e XXX X x - )
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV XXXXXXXXXX XX xx N
4<<44<<<<<<<<4<<4<4<<<<<<<4<<4<<<<<<<<<4<<4<<<<<<<<<4<<4<<4<<<<<<<<<4<<4<4<<<<<<<4<<4<<<<<<<<<4<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<< vaMXXvaM va VVAA va vaXXvaM VVAAXX ) \ EO@—\V—‘N‘_@_C SN ._O_\/_.OZ F
T A M XX xx va va XXX X x5 va XX // \ ’
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY N x SXXXX X% XXX xx N NN )
<4444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444444 \A A4 o X X X x o VVAA VVAA X X X X x X VVAA VVAA X X ////// /
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY XXXXVVAAXXXXXXXVVAAXXXXX .//// . OGN
Bunueld sjems pue puod |eulbiely B M joe XX x va va va va va X x va va va va VVAA VVAA XX va va XX ///////// AN
: : VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY X X X X % X X NN
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV xxx Xxxx xxx ., ./
seale al0}s 9]9A0 pue Buipueispley B A A A A A A A AAAA S X va va va XXxx va va va va va Xxx VVAA VVAA va va XX /ﬁ///ﬁ// -\
! X X x XXX X x XXX X x SRR \
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY X x X x SN
X x X X x X X x SO\ >
- - - VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY X X x AAA )
C_n_“_.OwCO_«_wOQ.‘_OhNOO OMA-28.1-8L VVVVVVVVVVVY XWXXXWWWMWMWMXXXXWXXX VVVYVVVVVY /M////ﬂ/ 091 -17| . SUAWIBP, SIjiIN ejnlag 'ON |
VVVVY X X VVVVVVVVVVVVYV, N, S € i) Hh
pue 900-4vg-¢g/1-8l wm>>“u S9]1e100SsyY XWWXXXWWWWMWMXXXXX <<<<<<<<<<<<4<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<< //ﬂ// MY A I L o B d
Jaddo) uowig 0y Jajoy (1) pue XXX x ol VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVHVY AN
0 . IS 01 19jay C._ 1p XWWVVMWMXXXXWMWMXX VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV v //
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV
r:.mQ $S8008E 8pIs O_H.NQ |lews mr__w_._QCLOO XWMWXXXWWWXX VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVY v v ////
VVVVVVVVVVVVY YyVVVVVVVVVY VIR .
Juswieay) uspieb Jeas Buipnjour) umen XXXX xR XX L OO NN
XX X x XX x VVVVVVVVVVVV VVVY VVVVVVV g RS
XXXXvaMvaXX VVVVVVVVVVVVV v VVVVVVVVVY >I_ ) - N\ /
xxxxx X VVVVVVVVVVVVV vv VVVVVVVYVY /
X VVVVVVVVVVVVVVAIVVVV vVVvVv N N,
winijojl L XXXXXXXWMX VVVVVVVVVVVVVERY N \ .
4710 Aq payddns xiw mojs-019) G X PRGNS s 7 N s N 7
XX X x XXXXX VVVVVY VY 8
0ld Ylm papass 4d1 wodj Emuw>w Buined XXX x SXX XX x XXX xx XX x vv vy SN
' H X X x XXXX XXXX v \
x XX x XX x X )
SNINOY 0G 9ABd 19N - Sselb paoiojuisy xwwwwwfxmmmx?xxwwwww? N Z
XXX XX S XXX XX e XXX X %
X X x XX x x X X,
XXX x XXX x XXX x ,
XXXXMWWWWXXXWWWWWXXXW ¥ % ///
XXX xx XX xx XX x @ 4
X x XXX x A
xxxxx xxxxx XX x -
X X XXX x X .
XXX x XXX X x X x wogl-y1 e|n C@QNSH—O [0}
995 YOdS SUOSUYO WO XIW XX x5 X . - . 91-¥1 Eeinp IN12g"ON €
d pesg pods yor hm 0% %< XwoQg-g| INGod $noJenp "ON € Dy WwogL-p1 SUALLISP, SI|iN gnjeag "oON |
paas pods N r YiIMm pspass Jny spods x XXX xx CARXX X x5 Z,
! 4 XXXXX XXXXXX ol
IR X
T X X x x XX x \
<<< vaXXvaMvavavaVVAAXXvaMX //
X X X x
wnioyl] 47a Aq paliddns Xiw Mo|s-049) AL et " OQ N
: /6 ; i
GZ 0ld Ylm papaas uibiew a9IAIoS vV \ \ *
: : : vV \ 2
/duys sselb umow / sseub Ajuswy AR _|_Q @ N \ x\\\\\\ "o
4444 / // // 4 X 2287
| | | | A = \ < w.vN / & wagL-9| uezuey, snunid oN |
Al Al Al A N \
| Al Al Al Al \ v L y w.vN \
v // A
Al Al Al Al vV - /////
I Al Al Al Al v NN = :
vy NN D
Al Al Al Al v / &
puejysiew paulelay vv /./// OQ X Z_n_
’ vy NN A @
vV NN y ERAN
<<<< ///z// / // //// >I_
“(x1w sal0ads A /ﬂ//./ /// /// 9]
1o}y podau s3s160j093 100[01d BUF UIYIM I qjjg AN ///// /// ////
PBUIBJUOD SUOIIEPUSLULLIOISI O} JoJoy) j.jljnj:j B ////// N N w._\N 062
vV NN N \
‘sselb mopeaw /Mopeaw JIaMOJJP|IAA DI i A M///// //// /// D
v v NN N N
8 NN N N 9¢
v V| /// —— N\ N N..V
v v /// .// /////
v v NN @ AN N
NN N N N NH 99¢
vV N N
v XN N N
vV NN N
sa|0ads a|qele pejeoojsuel | AAX ///// Gy¢ 14744 N N\ N.VN D_l_
vV /// N //
\AA4 // N
vy M//// /
A8 ///// m*NN //./
A ///// wo0gZ-81 lipJessid,\elajIseldd snunid ON € Z ;
v v ////// _\/_Q _>_D ﬂﬂ, A @.VN
AAA4 NN ) )
oBe|INo Jun UIyIM gnuys o NN N AN
AR //M/ ] 7,
v NN @
- N AL NN
AN A N 7% N b R
vvv SN
NN Ghks N 6L 1D N\ 192 NH
N 162 \ .
(diyssaumo Jo asodind //ﬂ//////////////// e /////A" JAY o> B NN
vvv \
10} Ajojesedas umoys) gniys Ajuswy RN S04 ///////w i)
vvv /v @.VN I_
N\ \ 4l p G/Z
NONY
<<<<<<< ///M,/mv M
vvvv N »
NN - = 1G¢ 19¢ |
VAAAAAAAAAN vvv R /./Jv N.VN N
v // <4 .v.vN
siquIID oo N
\AAA4 g ../v N.N
o N we | g
\AA A4 // /.v
A AAA ////v -
//ﬂ/.
O\
//.//A.v ™
N 252
NN LG¢
abpay pemp Jo abpay paddi|D ////////. I_
NN
NN
NN AVRT
////M BN
wﬂ/////‘ N N @@N 0/2 1)2
abpay anneN v VRN : 89¢ 69¢ b
W 414 €G¢ N
.///.# AN . M N.N \
§ e Y N GGl -9| ,UBZUBY|, SNUNIH ON |
¥ NN NN SN 31-91, M, d'oN L& R
v 28 v NN NN INNS LN N ~
NN NN ) NG I . I D O S A
NN DN N NN DN I . o . O e
v V| NN ¢ - N\ N
vv ////Av // NN /// N _
ve NN N R NN N (=
AAAAA4 AN 6 NS NN N N
Bunue|d pue|poom aAieu paxi . . MAAAAS NS N N NN NN mNN _
nueld puejp leu paxI  BOUBISED ON| | o' NS NS NN NN R &
1l AAAAA .///M. —-.VN NN AN NONN N
LA A A A4 ///v N N\ / // //uv IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
A X .///,..v SN // Y/ W //v Vi AV
SN N NN NN NN
LAAAAY NN N -
2NN ) N NN NN
Z <<<<<<<<<< ///K ¢ // 4 /// /. m N. N
W \AAA 44 // 0 AN q 4 // /./.-
7, \AAAAS .//.v NN N
Y. A LAAAAY ////Av Z NN //.-
9a.) pasodoid L N BASOS ///Mv AN //// /J
: z NN AN N N
Bunued pesodoid . NN RN DD N N NN
N NANNS % NN 23
X v X Z X 2
NN Z N
N Ar e ///.zv )
adeospue] Jos N Al NN =
v v vy //v
g VvV // 4
W Vot Xﬂ,ﬂ/zv
PN 2 NN
N e \/ﬂﬂaw B
- ~ == | A SRV =



22UDPIND-|DIIUYIII/S32IN0SII /N 0I°310IDI1|[2410G MMM//:SA11Y 18 9USCIM JNO SUNISIA *E

‘20 ‘ue|d sy
JO uoIsJaA Jaded ay) Ul 9p0d YD 9Y3 J9A0 Japead 9pod (asuodsay }o1nD) YO auoyd sjiqow e 3uipjoy ‘g
‘ueld sIyl JO UOISIDA Jpd 21U0JII3|D BY Ul SHUI| 93ewl 3yl SupdIP T

yoea Jo jpd e ‘AjaAineudal)y "1ualjd syl pue Auioyine Suiuue|d [B20] 3yl 01 Suimelp Syl Yum palnwgns
sem ‘SNOS 9y1 ||e jo uolie|idwod Jpd 21u0J309|9 ue ‘Ajjeuoilppy ‘(S)40m JO uolresnp ayl inoysnoayy
9}IS UO paulelas 9q pINOYS Syl :910N) Suleaw 31S JUaWUIWWO0I-34d 3Y3 1e Jadeueln 91lS dy}

03} panss| ‘}'g uoisiaA sajg Juawdojaaag uQ sa9al] Buibeuepy 1oy [enuepy ‘SNOS 9y3 || O uolle|ildwod
Adod puey palund e ul punoj ag ued (NOS) 910N 22ueping a1IS Yoea uo aduepingd pa|ie1ap aJoN

uo|d asn 03} moH

$93J} paule}al JO SYuNJ} 3y} Jo WT

:Aq papeojumop aq ued NOS 3

UIYHM S|9A3] punoJs Suisiel pioae 4
SVdY Ul iom
9sIAJadns 0] JUBYNSUOD 33J1 3y} asn 4

:shem|y

SYdy ul buidnaspuni

9|qisesy
10U S| SS3|YauaJ] I SaYdouaJy Sip-puey
youaJ4l SNONUIIUOD
JIAO0 YdUdJ} UdY04q JINO ‘SS3|YdUaJ}
asi1401ud 0s ‘sa31AI3S Sul||eISuUl UBYM
uoindo Suidewep 1se9| 9Y3 19|94
SVdy ul juom
9sIAJ2dNns 0] JUB}NSUOD B3J3 Y} AsN 4

:shem|y

i
e

"/((Y((/.//(N((‘,’A/{/‘:m'({

SYdY Ul Sa2inias buijoisuj

(5z:1 oleos)

NVLIENOILONELSNOD VI 3dAL AVMLOO4 319V1dOoav

s|eyop 104 G0/0/01L OOH "ou Buimesp
|leyep pJepuess [1ouno) Ajunod aliysdweH 88

mmittee - 22 Nove@)er 2022

o
puejsdn ugz)
iy 9)&duoo
¢dH mmww Gacl

HV68 osne
0} (INgH) [ersjew punogq AjjedinespAH 301U} WwoQ L —

1-801€1L N3 S9 01 0G1/00} 4NnsS 8susp 9 QY WwWQg ——

h Council - Southern Area Pla

(0z'1 °leos)

VO 3134ONOD 1'1IVHJSY 319VLdOayv - 9 4dAL

oy

AVM3EO

(ww) ssauyoly] aseg-qns [ejo]
(ww) ssauxoly| aseg-gns
(ww) ssauoiy] JoAe Buidde)
% &pesb gns Jo ¥g0

0GL G¢Z¢ 007 VIN
0Gl Ge¢c 0SL 0Sh

- - 0S¢ 009
0e-Gl G- G<¢ ¢=>

Test Valley Bor

Mojaq a|qe} 0} Jajal ases|d
3)IS-U0 paAlyole S| ajes ygo ualayp ey l1ed Oy L
%G°Z @NeA LWNWIUI

¥gD wnuqinbe ue uo peseq

syidep Jake| Buiddeos pue aseqqnsg,

J9/e buidden wwpge —

a|1xa)08b Q00| wews] —

«MHQOIN €08 @snejo 0} | 8dA} wwigzz —

1-801€1 NISE 01 0G1/001 8Seq 8susp gEQV W9l —

L-801€1 NISE 01 0G1/001) ulq 8SuUsp 0gIV WG9 —

9l=AVV G9=ASd _|
1-801€1 NISg 0} 09/0% NS 0L OV Wwog

Juswdo|aAap 10y |24 o'¢ D wn|d uejeqoiAp LSTL
- 80l v jeQ €6ll
- v'e D) ysy 61D
- oclL ' 3eo LLLL
- ¥'e D) ysy oLLD
- cel v 3eo GLLL
‘poompesp soo11
9s1|qe1s ‘Aiessadau
pauielas
Se Wif-¢ 01 9IS JI9AO
11| pue ydayd A1aes 1no Auied) v
SYION 9941 mdmmm K10b631ed) sanadg INEEI]

SVdY ul Suioeyins 3uipesddn Jo
Suljje3sul USYMm uolIBARIXD ISIWIUIW A
SVdY Ul |I0S 01 @dueqJnisip
pue s1004 01 98ewep asiwiulw A

SYdY Ul jiom
mm_>._mQ3m 0} jue}jnsuol @94l 9yl asn 4
:shem|y

1no 3ulAip pue y3iuns
woJj s100J pasodxa 109104d 4
Sydy ul 8Ip 01 5|00} puey asn 4
SVdY ul Y4om asiaiadns =

0} JUB}INSUOD 934} 3y} asn 4

:shem|y

SvdY woJj Aeme syonpoud o1xoy3 dasy 4
:shem|y

JO4U0d uonnjjod t NOS

‘sylom Juswdojaaap Buunp uonosjold punoib
Aleijodwa) yym piejsano aq 03 adepns yoelj bunsix3

1282 (1202-0zZ-uer) = oel} wied jnoke
M A8y 0§82 t1.22z (0202-Lg-AInr)inoAe| pjo suino Asi9
V100499¢ (€£102-70-1990}00= odo|.

uo1199104d Aue sanowal
JO 9A0W 01 uolissiwiad uslum 138  » S S S S S S S S 8 8 8 8 S S S S > = > > =
U : g8 @ |8 I < £ T 1T (= |- B 18 18 12 2 | R IR 1B |3 13A37 3LIS NIVW AIANNS
SI 243y3 [13un 22e|d uj uoiajold dasy 4
e 1= = |- |- |- |- = [ [ =
10S pue saa.} s 8 B g B 1B |15 186 18 1 [ B B [ I3 18 158 18 B |2 I8
01 a8ewep sjuanalid 11 *o'1 ‘esodind s 18 8 B [ B |18 |18 |18 |8 [ [ [ [ |8 |8 |8 |8 |8 |8 |[8 AOVNIVHO
10} 314 S1 UOIIY04d BUNS YW A
suels
juswdo|aAap 240434 uoldl0Ld [jeISul 4
punouiins
um>m;_< obeuielp ool yim yona
padid 89 o} youg Bunsix3
:O.SUN.wO\Q punoJp VO?\;//
= SRR
............................ .\\/ ‘_\ //
uonpoajosd Aue snowns e b B — 9-0 NOILOTS
JO aAOW 0] uoissiwiad usnlim 188 4 queg e T —
$99J3 033l ou
SI 949y} |13un d2e|d uj uoidajoid dasy 4
[I0S pue s34}
01 a3ewep siuanaid 11 *9°1 ‘@sodund
104 114 sl uoid304d Auns jew 4 R O O N S S - - O E S - £ O e N O - - O
suels 2 12 13 IR 8 12 B 18 B 18 1B B8 18 I8 B IR 8 |18 [B 8 |8 T3ATT LIS NIVIN ATANNS
juswdo|anap 24043q UoIA0Id [|eISUl A
:shem|y S B 13 [ I [ |2 B B B 1B e | |x [0 |lo [+ |o [ |2 |o
o o o o o o o o o o o
S 15 |18 8 |18 8 I8 I8 I8 |8 I8 | [ |8 [ |18 [ |18 [ |8 |8 FOVNIVHO
$33.] paj1irajo.d buidua4
uoISIAISdNS JO PJ0JDJ UBIMIM B dD3Y 4
SYdy ul dJom
3sIAJ2dNs 03 1UBYNSUOD 9341 9y} SN 4
asodind
104 31} sulewaJs uol3d3304d eyl }I3Yd -6 NOILOTS
AjJe|n8a4 01 JUBYNSUOD 9341 By} dSN 4 e —r SoeiL lueg z:1
spe1s Juawdojanap
940490 JUBYNSUOI 93J3 Y} YUM EET)
3uleswW jJuswDUBWWOI-34d B dARY A
:shem|y
< B T - S S - - B [ e T [ - T S B [T < S [T
uoi3r3j0.4d 3343 buriojjuojy T NOS
3 © » 3 > o N @ o = <} © ® ~ ® . ~ w N N o
s e Bl lElEEREIEEERBIELEEREEIELEE
‘Aemaieb pue Aemyjed [einynolibe
Bunsixa ssoloe €6 | @841 0] Jusoelpe
abJaA a2IAIes pue Aemabelued
............. V-V NOILO3S
a|qeidope mau Bulysijgelse usym -
’ uaye} g 03 suoineosaud |eloadg S

()~

:suIejuo9 Buimelp siy| T

€611
JL / 9,
r ,
\ T \/
2619
97/
) .‘..‘ ) ‘.‘ .‘. O D /
~
0JOB €R 599.) O ooelpe abiaA 8 3 y \% J
pue Aemabelied ajgeydope mau b qe1ss
7 \ .
3 9y e) 8q O onnnedsaud |einad i
B A
-
/
/ 7 -,
- m 7
\
2
01108 010 8 g pale Owap Sy =t (==
0 ooelpe abioA 8 9S pue Aemabelied ajgeydope

Mn-o0o'aleosall||elieq@saliinbus

(IS 5
~

/ \ \
» P 1]
\ / I \\&\ )
\\ \ \\ > \\
\\\, \\\ %
‘ £, A\ GITL
\ \ N = Vs
‘\ ~ ‘ ()
eb 1621 e
Y [ ) g ] (v 1 -
Vel Y
V4 ’ \
/ / /"
r [ 2
9LLD
\1 7 ) h
/| 4 >
/
\\\
A
/
LZLLL
\/ 4
b
N 2

U ay) 0] ylomjau Aempe
Bunsixa BIA 8q ||IM SS822E UOIONJISUO0D ||V

[lews 10 0/¥1G9 GZ¥1L0 UO sn joejuoo asea|d ue|d siy} Jo uolsian palulid ,9|e0s 0], & 9|

"S)yIOM BuLInp 8|qISseooe pue

uado ulewal 0] Aemyoel) bunsixg

pijnom noA ji

- 199110 @811 VYd] uoljuany

Page 32

soal) 9 Alobajed
10} sauepunodq (Ydy) eale uonoajoud 00y

O

soal) y Auobajed
10} sauepunoq (Ydy) eale uonoajoud jooy

uono9jo4d punolb
Aq pajoaj01d BUOZ UOISN|OXd UOIINIISUOD

sealy Aleuonneoalid

(Zz39) 8u0oZ uoISN|OX8 UOONIISUOD)

Buiouay/isliieq aA108)0.d

1noAe| pasodoid

paAowal 8q 0} 98l

Aljenb mojjosaail O Alobejes gg X1

Anjenb ysiy Jjoseaul v Alobejes gg

ADNVLINSNOD 33HL

j2iieq

¥N 09 aieddal)||alleq MMM
"Ajuo 1nojod ul paonpoudal aq 0} Buimeap siy]

@ "120z Aougynsuo) sal] |jesieg Jo ybuAdoo
ay} sI Bumelsp siyl ‘Hodas [eunyndouogie sy} Yum
uonounfuoo ul peal aq 0} sI Buimesp siyy a|qeoljdde
a1ayp\  Aluo saunseaw uonosjoud aa.y 0) Bunelas
sasodind |erosddy Buluueld Ajuoyiny [eo07 oy
Buimelp sy} woly ajeos o} pajueld s| uolssiwIad

L1-68€EC| 49y ueld ||s1eq

Aaswoy ‘w.ie jabueg

s|esodoud
Juswabeuew/uonoajold g uonesiiobaeo ‘saal) JO uoleooT
ue|d uonyoajoud aau]



https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn01/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn02/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn03/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn07/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn07/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn07/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn07/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn07/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn07/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn07/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn07/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn07/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn07/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn07/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn07/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn07/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn07/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn07/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn07/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn07/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn07/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn09/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn09/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn09/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn09/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn09/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn09/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn09/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn09/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn09/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn09/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn09/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn09/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn09/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn09/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn09/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn09/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn09/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn09/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn09/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn11/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn11/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn11/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn11/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn11/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn11/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn11/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn11/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn11/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn11/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn11/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn11/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn11/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn11/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn11/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn11/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn11/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn11/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn11/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn11/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn11/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn12/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/
https://www.barrelltreecare.co.uk/resources/technical-guidance/sgn04/

	Agenda
	6 Information Notes
	7 TPO.TVBC.1250 - 30.09.2022
	REFERENCE
	DSP_APPLICATION_TYPE
	DESCRIPTIVE_LOCATION
	PROPOSAL
	DSP_REC_DECISION
	TPO.TVBC.1250 SAPC Appendix_Provisional Order
	TPO.TVBC.1250 SAPC Plan 1

	8 22/01149/FULLS  - 15.06.2022
	REFERENCE
	DSP_APPLICATION_TYPE
	DATE_REGISTERED
	DSP_NAME
	DESCRIPTIVE_LOCATION
	PROPOSAL
	DSP_COF
	DATE_PUB_EXPIRY
	22_01149_FULLS SAPC Plan 1
	22_01149_FULLS SAPC Plan 2
	Sheets and Views
	2893


	22_01149_FULLS SAPC Plan 3
	Sheets and Views
	BDWS23682-03A-A2


	22_01149_FULLS SAPC Plan 4
	Sheets and Views
	510 - S38 - Phase 2


	22_01149_FULLS SAPC Plan 5 - Annotation 1801597VARS
	22_01149_FULLS SAPC Plan 6 - Annotation 2100109VARS
	Sheets and Views
	13389-17-A1-Custom
	OLE1







